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UN .D STATES DEPARTMENT OF . 3TICE \
FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

1~ ONI, 3rd Naval District, NYC (RM)
Copy to: 1- 0SI, Second District, NYC {RM
1- 108th Ingelligence Corp Group, NYC (RM)

Report of: JOHN €. SULLIVAN Office: New York, New York
Date: rarch 22, 1956

Field Office File #:  100-154851 Bureas File #; 105=138833

Title: BLACK LIBERATICN FRONT

Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS

Synopais: NYCPD files contain no information as to the

exlstence of a Black Liberation Front organ-
ization in the New York area. New York
confidential sources advised in February,
1966, that they could furnish no information
reflecting the existence of an organization
known as the Black Liberation Front or a
"Havana Conference” to be held in Havana,
Cuba in early, 1966,

i

DETAILS

A. At New York, New York

Sergeant GEORGE PORETTE, 24th Precinct, New
York City Police Department, whose district covers the
investigation of Black Nationalist groups in the Harlem
area of New York City, advised on March 9, 1966, that
no information has been obtained through police inves-
tigation or from New York City Police Department
confidential informants that would indicate that such
an organization as the Black Liberation Front has ever
existed in the New York City aresa.

This document contatns neithar recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It 12 the property of the FBI and ls loaned to
your agency} it and its contentas 2re not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Detective Sergeant PAUL SHORT, 24th Precinct,
New York City Police Department, advised on March 10,
1966, that his police duties cover investigations in
the Harlem area of New York City. He stated that
during his investigations of Black Nationalist group
activities in the Harlem area, he has never received
information that such an organization known as the Black
Liberation Front has ever existed in the New York City
area.

Detective EDWIN COOPER, Bureau of Special
Services, New York City Police Department, advised on
March 11, 1966, that there is no information available
in his department files which would indicate that a
Black Liberation organization existed in New York City
or surrounding areas.

B. Miscellaneous

Confidential informants of the New York
Office who are familiar with certain phases of Black
Nationalist group activities in the New York area were
contacted in February, 1966, and all advised that they
could furnish no information as to the existence of
an organization known as the Black Liberation Front
or of a scheduled "Havana Conference" to be held in
Havana, Cuba in early, 1966.

-D¥%



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59) Iﬁ.
—

UNIN D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL_ lCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1- ONI, 3rd Naval District (RM)
1- 98I, 2nd District (RM)
1- 108th Intelligence Corps Group, NYC' (RM)

Copy to:
JOHN C, SULLIVAN New York, New York
Report of: ]/20/66 Office:
Date: '
100-154851 105-138833
Field Office File #: Bureau File #:

BLACK LIBERATION FRONT
Title:

INTERNAL SECURITY-MISCELLANEOUS

Character:

Interview with individuals listed in address book
synop®f ROBERT COLLIER set forth. ©No information available
reflecting the existence of the Black Liberation Front
organization in the New York area.

e P
DETAILS:

A. At New York, New York

sgt. FRANK . SALENTO, 24th Precinct, New York City Police.
Department (NYCPD), whose district covers the investigation of
Black Nationalist groups in the Harlem area of New York City
advised on January 10, 1965, that no information has been
obtained through investigation by his department that g -
Black ILiberation Front organization exists in the New York
City area.

Detective EDWIN COOPER, Bureau of Special Services,
NYCPD, advised on 1/11/66, there is no information available
in his department which would indicate that a Black Liberation
Front group existed in the New York City area.

DECLASSIFIED
E.O. 13526, Sec. 3.5
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agenecy; it und Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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B, Interview Wilh Persons in the Neow Yorlk
Ares Vhose Wames Were in Posgegsiocn of
ROEERT COLLIER

ROEERYT COLLIFR was ervestcd by the NYCPD on
Febrvary 16, 1965, and sentenced to ten years
in prison for conspivacy to destroy the Statue
of Liberty, thz Libecrty Pell and the Washington
Monument .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DI o o e mrermeree e e
bTEHID SADIQ, 68 Wost 7lst Sireet, MNew York,
New Yo:h, Apevtment 6, alter viswing a photozyraph of

ROBERY SYEELR COLLIER, edvisca thot he did not know

00 LLIER nor has he ever spoken to him. SADIQ further
advised that he knew nothing about the Black Liberation

Front, and in fact, never knew such an organization
existcd,
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FEDERAL BUREAU QOF INVESTIGATION
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FeDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOW

1./12/66

Date - — —

TONT ARDELL, Apertment 11, 3'6 Lu,b Sth Strcet,
Hew York City, statod that shz nover know ROBERD COLLLtR

She said the only timz shz over hsoard of CULLMLH or tho Black Idber-

ation Front was wvhen she read 1n thz local newspepe: that he
was arrvested rith & group of othsy pevsons for planning to
destroy the Statute of Liberty.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 1/12/66

ELAINE ;FREEMAN was interviewed &t her place of

pmpleyment, Brooklyn After Care Clinic, #29 Fulton Street,

Brooklyn, New York..

FREEMAN said that she does not know ROBERT COLLIZR
who was arrested and sentenced for planning to destroy the
Statute of Liberty. She advised that she once saw a
picture in a magazine of persons carrying a banner which
read "Black Liberation Front" and later heard it mentioned

that it was a "lark" and that the organization actually did
not exist,. .

FREEMAN mentioned that she is the wife of MAX
STANFORD, but that they are separated and she has no
knowledge as to the present whereabouts of her husband.
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C. At Los Ingeles, California

BY T-1 on August 27, 1965, made available a pomphlet
captioned "STATEMENT BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BLACK LIBERATION
PRONT RELATIVE TO OUR TRIP TO CUBA IN THE YEAR 1964 11 AFRO-
AMERICANS MADE A TRIP TO CURBA: THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IS FND
RESULT OF OUR COLLECTIVE EXPERIERCES. THE FINDINGS OF QUR TRIP
ARE OF GREAT IMPORTANCE TO THE WORLD WIDE STRUGGLE OF NON-WHITE
SOCIETIES EVERYWHERE", which was obtained from the Forum Hall,
Social Workers Party (SWP), 1702 Bast Uth Street, Los Angeles,
California,

This pamphlet reads as follows:

"The members of the Black Liberation Front composad
of Afro-Americans who traveled to Cuba feél compelled to issue
a statement as to why they felt that 1t was necessary to defy
the travel ban to Cuba, We feel thalt we are members of an
sppressed group living within the scope of United States power
and influence, but not a significant part or major lorce of
that power and influence. We are brutalized, murdered, repsd,
discriminated and segregated because we are weak, because we
are disorganized, because we lack economic stability, because
we are black. The Constitution of the United States has never
preserved, defended or protected our rights as Amerlcan
cltizens., We seek solutions to our problems, solutions that
will preserved, defended or protected our rights as American
cltizens. We seek soluticns to our problems, solutions thait
will preserve our people, who are being ggtematically ligquidated
in many sections of the United States by organized ¥ilitary,
police, para-military forces, and meb violence. This activity
rmust stop now. Many non-white societies outside the United
States are attempting to merme the mutual interests of their
black and white citizens, Cuba in cur judgment is having
success whlle the United States is hard pressed to grant its
black citizens their total rights under the Constitution.

In Cuba black men and women have fought in every major
struggle ever carried on hy the United States Government.

We have shed blood and died irrespective of the cost to home
and family. Today one of the black revolutionaries who fought
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with Fidel, Juvan Alemide, is vice-minister and top leader
in the Revolutionary Army. In the state of Georgis white
racists shot and killed a black, high-ranking nilitary
officer becauvse of their hatred, their hostility to his
renk, his influence in the military service.

"One if the most far-reeching end important
developments of the Rocvolution has been in the arca of
mass education. In Cubsa, the Revolutiounary Government
has carried out & prograwm that has virtually ecliwinated
the scourage of illiteracy while huge pockets of illiteracy
remsin in many southern areas of the United States. In all
sections of Cubs black and white students cre working
together, studying together, living togethsur, ecating together,
sharing together the tolls, the revoerds;that they feel are
swwre to be theirs in the new Cuba.

"We, the Afro-Americans who traveled to Cube, were
priviledged to be o part of this vitality, this new look in
Cuben educstion.

"We were the guasts of Cuban Professors, teachers, and studants
at Cuban wniversities,Cuvban technicol schools, Cuban secondary
schools, at Cubun schools for the eclementary and kindergarden
level children and at the exbtroordinery teacher training schools
in the mountainsg of Escambray in Las Villas Province sné in the
Sierra Maestra mountsin range of Oricente province.

"Black Cubons work as teachers, students, workers,
and technicane ot both mountsin regions where the fighting
that precceded Fidel's march to power took place. AL the
teacher wraining school et Minas De Frio in the Sierra Maestra
movnteains, Black Cubane not only ncke up & large number of the
student body; but what is even morc imnortant ocecupy vital
positions in tho adwinistrative, acadcmic and idadlogical
levels of the gchool., AT our last dey in Mines De Frio one of
the Black Cubons sub-dirgctors of the school gave a very moving
addrvess on the role of the school in the Cuban Revolution,
how the school ceme into being, how studonts arce brought to
the school and vhol our relations to what we had scen at Minas
De Frio might be as we roturn to the United States. The
mis-education of Bluck Amoricens, the challenge that must
com@ in prepering Rlack Americins Tor a full and productive

- 10
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life in & so-called free United Steics have never been
svccessTvlly met by hinzrican cducational leaders. The
numbers of Black educatione] edministrators, profesgors

or teachers; the declining ranks ol The number and quality
of Black Americans who occupy pocitions of influenct in
amaricen educational institutions-ettest to their lack of
importeauce in these centvers of higher learaing.

"The insdecuate, inaccurste role of American
history by refusing to give due credit and Justice to Black
Americanns for their part in the creation and buildinzg of the
United States ig widcspread and notorious.

"In Cuba, one of their greatest military leaders,
Antonio Maceo, was black while one of their greatest living
military leaders..s black man-is an "El Comandsntce" in the
armed forces. Their vilcturas exist in meny homes all over
Cuba; theiy history is Cuben. This history is tauvght to all
Cuban children, black and white.

"In Cuba, one of their greatest trade union leaders,
Jesus Menendezn-a Rlack Cuban laid down his life at the age of
37 for the ceusc of the Cubun worker. What American treade
union leader has shown himnsclf willing to sacyifice his
interists ox his life for the Amzvicen worker?

"in the area of personal involvaent, the Dlack
Americans who went to Cube met many people, formed new
relations, and discovered mony new allies hitherto unknown
who have steted their vitsl interest in our struggle in
the United Stotes. To the Dlack people of the United States,
we can say "Teke heert, ours is not an isolated fight."
No Blacl. men, woman or chilid who was, is, or may at somo
future date be enother vietim of brutal, racist oppression,
stands &lone. We have found that we hove friends all over
the world who stand rcady to ajid us.

"We have attempted in this stetemont to address
ourselves to the realltics of life in Cuba &nd in the United
States for the Black Cuhen and for the Black Awmoricen
respectively. To the Black Cuban cbild 1life holds grent
promice for & bright futurc. What is tha Tubture of the
Biack child in the recist, feocist state of Miesiseippi?

~ 11
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"It is to the successe of the Cubon story in seeking
solutions to its racial, political, sociel and eccononic
problems that prowptcd Black Americens fron muny secticns
of the United Stetes to risk life, 1limb, and even prison in
order that they might offer some new hunowledge, some vital
experience to & storchouse which scems to be destroying
itsell by useless raciel conflict.

"While Cuba builds on its racial groups, the Unitod
States is exterminating one of its most vital racial groups.
1t is to address oursclves to this dilemna that further
comunication with interracial societies like Cuba becomes
neceasary. The most oppresscd racial grovp in america,
namely the Black Amcrican, drews meening, strength, end a
continucd importence from such liberating acts as travel to
a disputed, but free territory such as Cuba."

The SWP is designated pursuent to Executive
Order 10450.

A pawphlet captioned "The Herald of Freedoa',
Box 3, Zarephath, New Jerscy, Volume IXIL, number 11, dated
December 31, 1965, with sub-caption "Revolution USA-19066";
on page two of this pamphlaot, contained the statement
"A letter wos sent to meny leftists and Negro revolutinmary
ieaders dated 12/3/05, by the Comnittee for Bstablishment
of the Black Iiberetion ¥ront , PO Box 16022, San Frencisco,
California. 'The Jletier called for the holding of a
conference awmong the leaders of the Negro liberation forces
in the US for the purposc of unifying all groupc and
organlizotions end sending representetives to the 'llavana
Conference'. The 'Havana Conference' is 1o be held in
early 1966, and is to be known as the the Anti-Tuperialist
Congress. Reprasentatives of all national liberation
novements from Africo, Asis and Letin Americe are cxpected
to attend. The lavena mecting is believed to be the result
of the request of the Communist Parly of the Soviet Union for
all socielist and enti.imperislist forces to join together
for the final struggle."”
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The above pamphlet indicates that the "Herald
for Freedom" and 'Mctropolitan Review'" is published
every other Fridey by the "Herald for Freedom”,
Post O0ff{ice Box 3, Zavephath, New Jevsey, FRANK
A CAELE, FBditor and Publisher, Dr. BELLA V. DOID,
1.00 West U2n. Street, New York, New York, Counsel.
and Legal Advisor. Dr. DOLD described as one who
was onceoil tis highest level of the CP in the United
States (& mawber of the National Committee of the
CPUSA ).

L . :

NY T-2 adviscd on January 11, 1966, that LAURNCE HENRY

of Fuiladelphin lelt fox Cuba from Vexico City on Jamt“y 6,

1966. HENRY, according to the source, was going to attend

a meeting in Cuba and from Cuba would attemptﬁto travel to

Red China,.

On Janvary 11, 1966, Mr. WILLIAM MARLIAN, Reservation
Desk, - Aeronsves dae HCLJCO, 500 Hth Avcenue, New York City,
adviscd SA JOIN 1. WI°Qﬂﬁ1V thet LAURENCE and MILILON HERRY
departed from John F. Kemnedy Internstional Airport, NMew York,
via Acroneves de h"ngo Airlines £light 401 at 7:00 p.rm. on
Janvary 6, 1966, for Mexico City with no reservations for a
return Tlight. Mr. MAKLIAN stated that LAURENCE and MILTON
AENRY held airlines tichoet number 015061030995,

On Jenvary 11, 1966, Miss H, S, CHANAUD,Trdhs World
Airlines . ., John ¥. Kennedy International AJIPOIL, New

York, adviscd SA WESTHORE thatl ticket nuber 01505103099 was
purchesed on the Bir Travel Plan in Chicago (T1linois).

Ny T-2 -+ nvi cd on January 12, 1966, that he
believes that the “trip mode by LAURENCE end MITITON HEWRY
was Tinencaed hy Difl f'}‘i?fio}?(.'\?, Negro cownndism and
independent voters candidatce forx Linyor of Chicago in
10(7 Source furithcr advised thdt MITTON HENTY is from Detroit.
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D. Miscecllancous

Confidential inf'orments of the New York Office
who are familiar with certuin phases of Black Nationalist,
Cuban and Chinese group activitics in the New York ayea
were contacted in December, 1955, and adviscd they could
furnish no information as to the existence of an organization
known as the Bleck Liberation Front in the New York City
area.

wi ki
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1. APPENDIX
REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT

On November 3, 1964, a source made available a
document entitled "The Revolutionary Action Movement Manifesto,"
the document having been obtained by the scurce from an
individval known to be a member of the Revolutionary Action
Movement (RAM).,

\ ;

This document stated, in part, that RAM was officially
organized in the Winter of 1963 by Afro-Americans who support
the revolutionary objectives of ROBERT F, WILLIAMS, now
reslding in Cuba, and his concept of organized violence to
achleve the liberation of the Afro-American people in the
United States. This Manifesto disclosed that RAM had oriented

T8 program to one of education and political ‘revolution and

the organization of a "black" political party with revolutionary
objectives, having recognized the need for a "black revolution"
that could and would seize power. RAM phllosophy is described
In this document as one of revolutionary nationalism, fthat 1s,
one involving the struggles of the nonwhite races of the world
against exploitation and enslavement by the white capitalist
and imperialist nations.

Regarding WILLIAMS, it should be noted that on
August 28, 1961, a Federal warrant was lssued at Charlotte,
North Carolina, charging him with Unlawful Flight to Avoid
Progecution for the crime of kidnapping. Subsequent to the
iesuance of this warrant, WILLIAMS fled the United States to
Cuba, where he now publishes a monthly newsletter entitled
"The Crusader" from Havana.

This source in September, 1964, advised RAM is
dedlcated to the overthrow of the capitalist system in the
Unlted States, by viliolence if necessary, and to 1ts replacement
by a socialistic system oriented toward the Chinese communist
interpretation of Marxilsm-Leninism. RAM is entirely nonwhite
in membership, clandestine in nature, and owes its primary
alleglance to the "Bandung World," that is, the nonwhite races
. of the world rather than to any national entity, as such.

On November 16, 1964, a second source advised he
learned recently from an RAM member that the organization .
began in Detroit, Michigan, largely under the impetus of
DON FREEMAN, described as the "Father" of RAM and referred to

[

i
* i
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REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT

as RAM's "Black Stalin.," FREEMAN served as RAM Chaifman,
with MAXWELL STANFORD, now of New York Cilty, formerly of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, serving as RAM Field Chairman.,

This source stated in May, 1965, there has been no
formal headquarters, as such, for RAM but that headquarters
have been with FREEMAN since he has played such a dominant role
in the leadership of and has directed the policies and
activities of the organization.

Within recent months, according to the second source,
dissension within RAM has become evident and some dissatisfaction
with FREEMAN's leadership has arisen. o far as is known, how- °
ever, he r6mains the titular leader of RAM.

To date, according to the second source in May, 1965,
RAM has organized units and membership in several of the larger
cities in the United States east of the Mississippl River and
the organization is currently active in attempting to recruit
new members and expand its sphere of influence.
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Date:
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BLACK LIBERATION FRONT
Tithe:
INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS
Character:
JUDITH ANNE WARDEN, Former member of PLM, advised
Synopsis: 6/17/65, that while in Cuba in 6/6%4, with a group of

Amerlicans, a demonstratlion protesting US intervention

in Vietnam was conducted. During this demonstration,
Negro members of the group, lead by ROBERT COLLIER, held
up a black and gold flag containing the words “Black
Iiberation Front." Interviews with individuals listed on
address book of COLLIER, set forth. No information
avallable reflecting the existence of organization
Blaek'. Iiberation Front.

s s

DETALLS:

This dosument contains nefther recommendatlons nor soncluslens of

. New York, New York

On June 17, 1965, JUDITH ANNE WARDEN, 210

West 102nd Streetc, New ZJork, New York, advised MICHAEL

F. DOWNEY and ROGER D. ASHLAND, Speclal Agents (SAS)

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), thai she
was a member of the Progressive Labor Movement (now known
as the PLP% from June, 1964, to Janvary 1965. She sald
she wasa active in the Westslde Club of the Progressive
Labor Movement™ (LI}, until she went to Cuba in 1964, for
about three weeks, arriving ln Cuba on July 23, 1964.

vour agency: it and its contents dre not to be distributed sutside your cgency.

the FEI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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WARDEN stated that whlle in Cubsa, she and
other Apmericans participated in a demonsfration
against the United States, after the Unlted States
began bombing North Vietnam.

During thls demongtration, the Hegro members
of the group carried on their demonstration by them-
gelves, in an effort to show black natlionalism. They
climbed on a balcony overlooking the demonstration and
held up a black and gold flag which contalined the
worda "Black Liberation Front." One IUKE TRIPP and a
group from Detrolt, lead this Negro demonstiratlon with
ROBERT COLLIER.

It is noted that PHILLIP ABBOTT LUCE, & former
member of the PLI, on February 24, 1965, contacted the
New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Invesatligation
(FBIL) in New York, and stated that when the students
from the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba {8CTC)
returned from the 1954 trip, some of chem stated that
ROBERT COLLIER, who was on the 1964 trip while in Cuba,
organlzed the Black Liberation PFront.

A characterization of the PLM and SCTC
is contained in the Appendi:z:,

NY T-1 stated on June 15, 1965, that although
he has no specific proof, he feels that the Black
Liberation Iront was actually organized in Cubza by
ROBERT FILLIALS.

ROBERT VILLIAMS was charged with unlawful
flight €o aveld prosecution for the crime
of kidnapping, and a federal warrant was
issued at Charlotte, North Cerolina, -

on August 28, 1961.
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SARA MITCHELL, Apartment 3-C, 853 Tiffany Street,
Bronx, New York, was interviewed at her place of employment,
New Yorker Magazine, 25 West 43rd Street, Hew York City.

RITCHELL stated that shs conslders herselfl a
frisnd of ROPERT COLLIER and has had lunch with him a few
times, She saild she met him after he returned from his trip
to Cuba. MITCHELL sald that COLLIER has never mentioned
to her the existance of the organiration Black Liberation
Front and the only time ahe has ever heard a 'word mentiocned
abocut the Black Liberation Pront is what she has read in
local newspapers and magacines.

On —30/01/65' —B¥ YORK, MEW YORK —File#_N¥ 300.15485)

B S JOHN ¢ SULLIVAN/egh Rt e — S ——
L]

This documant conigins neithar recommendolions nor conclusions of tha FBL 1L is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned fo your ogency;
It and its contents ore not to ba distributed outside your agency.
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JOAN BALLARD, Apartment 3H, 225 East 63rd Street,
New York, New York, was interviewed at her residence
concerning her assoclation with ROBERT COLLIER and her
knowledge of the organization known as the Black Liberation
Front.

BALLARD sald that she did not know anyone by the
name Of ROBERT COLLIER nor had she ever heard of an organization
knmowvn as the Black Liberation Pront.

BALLARD stated that a person by the name of JUNO,
last name belleved to be JONES, lived in her apartment for
about 4 months approximately 7 months age and its ﬁssihle
he may have known COLLIER since he was interested
the Civil Rights movement.

=23 |

On-30/01 /65 o' —New—Yorie;—New—York Fllo# —300=154851

by —SA-JOHN O SURLIVAN g Date dicteled —30/e1/65 —
L

This. dotument contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBi. It is the properiy of the FBI and Iz loonad to your agsancy,
it and its contents are not to be distributed oulside your agancy.
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At Chicago, Illinois

Sergeant EDVARD MC CLELLEN, Intelligence
Divislon, Bureau of Inspectional Services, Chicago
Police Department, Chicago, Illinols, advised on
October 1, 1965, that an investigation conducted by
his unlt which concentrated malnly on the "Black
Nationallist" type groups in Chicago, failed to obtain
Information regarding the existence of a Black
Liberation Front, active in Chicapgo.

At Cleveland, Chio

Sergeant JOHN J, UNGVARY, Bureau of Specleal
Inveatigation, Cleveland Police Department, Cleveland,
Chio, advised on August 16, 1965, that a pamphlet which
was signed Black Idberation Front, was found in a
Cleveland Police Department crulser, on April 10, 1954,
durlng the course of a raciazl . disturbance which
occurred on that date. ¢ cruiser was parited 1n the
vicinity of the disturb. .ce which was an outgrowth
following the death of Reverend BRUCE KLUNDER, who
was accldently killed during a clvil rights demonstration,
protesting school constructlon 1n the Negro communlty.
This pamphlet stated the folloulng:
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*Death to Suburban Colonialism ! ! !

"l. We, the Oppressed Black People, must control
the ghettoes which 'Charlie! has forced us
te live in.

2. Therefore we must 'drive ocut'! the white
teolonialigtg! who are fraping! our
nelghborhoods and 'hauling'! thelr ‘!super-
profits! to thelr plush suburban fvillas.!

#3. Now's the time for Black People, truly
dedlcated to freedom, to make sacrifices.
Except for baslec food, clothing, and shelter,
all our energies and earnings must te devoted
to total destruction of the 'beastlyf
glavery and exploltatlon that we can no
longer endure.

"4, Ve have nothing to lose except our chalns ! ! !

BLACK LIBTRATION FRONT
(BLF) i1


https://nothi.ng
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. . Sergeant UNGVARY stated that ne further
leaflets bearing the name of the Blacl Liberation
Front have come to the attention of hls department, and
he has no information indicating that any group is
operating in Cleveland under the sald name. He
also pointed out that since coples of "Black Amerlca”
carry the guotation that i1t is “"published quarterly
by the Revolutlionary Act Movement (RAM}, Black
Liberation Front of the USA', ke had assumed they are
the same organization. ie also stated that he was
in contact with Detective ERAVIOND JOOD, of the New
York City Pollce Department (WYCPD), who infiltrated
"the group,” about the Black Liberatlon Front, and
according to Sergeant CINGVAFY, V00D stated that the
Black Llberation Front, RAN, Uhuru, are all used
interchangeably.

The October, 1963 edition of the "Michigan
Chronicle," a Negro newgpaper published weekly

in Detroit, contained an article captioned

"Must Crush lhite Man," which in part

gtates that Chuwruy, was formed in lMarch,

1963, by 'Militant black students,' at

Vayne universlty.

v The purposes of Uhuru are to seek the clogest
possibla 1linlson with militant black groups and
form the broadest possible united black front to
wage ¢.f&t-fob=tat struggle against the anti~Negro
machine that 1s American, to fight for 'Uhuru Quitat?
{which means freedom now, in Swahili ), and to affirm
the prineipal of self-defense in the Negro freedom
struggle. v

A characterlzation of the orgesnigation RAM
is contained in the Appendix.

bl
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At tVlashington, D. C.

On July 22, 1965, DONALD TYLER FREEMAN, 4273
Edson Place Northeast, Washington, D. C., Apartment 2,
advised ROGER T, CASTONGUAY and FORREST F. BURGESS,
Special Agents (SAS) of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), that he had no personal knowledge
of the Black Liberation Front and its attempts to
destroy the Statue of Liberty. He said he recalls
reading a newspaper article regarding the Black
Liberation Front and how KHALEEL SAYYED was one of
three persons arrested in the plot to destroy the
Statue of Liberty, having met himwhen both were students
at Howard University, llashington, D. C. FREEMAN,
declined to furnish further information in
reference to the Black Liberation Front.

On July 19, 1965, Mrs. CECELIA MAE (ROBERT A.)
MADDOX, Washington,D. C., advised SA CASTONGUEY and
BURGESS that she had never heard of the Revolutic#ary
Action Movement (RAM) and ‘ thought anyone’
who would belong to extremist groups whether white
or black, was "nutty."

WORTHY DOUGLAS JONES, Counselor, District
of Columbia, Junior Village, advised HILMER H. KREBS,
Special Agent of the FBI, that the only information
he has had concerning the Black Liberation Front, 1is
what he read in the dally newspaper in VWashington, D. C.,
several months ago. He recalls that it was in connection
wlth the arrest of individuals charged with plotting
to destroy the Statue of Liberty in New York City, the
Liberty Bell, and the Washington HMonument. JONES
advised that he has no personal knowledge of any
Black ILiberation Front members, or Black Liberation
Front organizations existing in Washington, D. C.
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JULIUS V/, HOBSON, Chalrman, Assoclated
community Teams Act, Vashington, D. C. Chapter,
advised SA KREBS on July 29, 1965, and again on
August 18, 1965, that the only time he ever heard
anything about the organization Black Liberation
Front mentioned, was at the time that several
individuals were arrested in New York City for
plotting to destroy several naticnal monuments.
HOBSON stated that he has never heard of anv Black
Liberation Front exlsting in the Vashington, D. C., area.

Mrs. MARION BARRY, Staff Director, Student
Non-Violant Coordinating Committee, llashington, D. C.,
advised MICHAEL C., FITZGERALD and HILMER H. KREBS,
SAS of the FBI, that on August 19, 1965, he has no
knowledge of any Black Liberation Front member< or
organizations in the Vashington, D. C. area. E=
stated that the only time he has ever heard of the
Black Liberation Frong Organization was 1in conncction
with the plot to destroy the Statue of Liberty in
New York City, which he read from an article in the
local newspaper.

Mlss ROENA RAND, Chairman, lashington, D. C.
Chapter of Congress of Racial Equality (CORE), advised
JOSEPH E. KELLER, Special Agent (SA) of the FBI, on
August 26, 1965, that she has no knowledge of the
exlstence of an organization known as the Black
Liberation Front. She added that she has never
recelved information that would indicate that
such an organization existed in the askington, D. C.
area.

Captains THOMAS I. HERLIHY and JAMES
SARTAIN, Special Investigation Squad, Metropolitan
Police Department (MPD), on August 20 and 24, 1965,
atated that no information has come to thelr attention
which would indicate that the Black Liberation Front
exlsted or had members in the Vashington, D. C. area.

- 10 -
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F, Miscellaneous:

Conridential informants of the New York
(ffice who are familiar with certain phases of Dlack
Nationalist , Cuban and China2se group activities in the
New York area, were racently contacted and advised they
could furnish no information as to the existence of an
organizaticn known as the Black T.iberation Front.
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1. APPENDIX
REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT

On November 3, 1964, a source made available a
document entitled "The Revolutionary Action Movement Manifesto,"
the document having been obtained by the source from an
individual known to be a member of the Revolutionary Action
Movement (RAM).

This document stated, in part, that RAM was officially
organized in the Winter of 1963 by Afro-Americans who support
the revolutionary objectives of ROBERT F. WILLIAMS, now
residing in Cuba, and his concept of organized violence to
achleve the liberation of the Afro-American people in the
United States. This Manifesto disclosed that RAM had oriented
its program to one of education and political revolution and
the organization of a "black" political party with revolutionary
objectives, having recognized the need for a "black revolution"
that could and would seize power. RAM phillosophy 1s described
in this document as one of revolutionary nationalism, that is,
one involving the struggles of the nonwhite races of the world
against exploitation and enslavement by the white capitalist
and imperialist nations.

Regarding WILLIAMS, it should be noted that on
August 28, 1961, a Federal warrant was issued at Charlotte,
North Carolina, charging him with Unlawful Flight to Avoid
Prosecution for the crime of kidnapping. Subsequent to the
issuance of this warrant, WILLIAMS fled the United States to
Cuba, iwhere he now publishes a monthly newsletter entitled
"The €rusader” from Havana.

This source in September, 1964, advised RAM is
dedicated to the overthrow of the capitalist system in the
United States, by vliolence 1f necessary, and to 1ts replacement
by a socialistlc system oriented toward the Chinese communist
interpretation of Marxism-Leninism. RAM 1s entirely nonwhite
in.membership, clandestine in nature, and owes 1its primary
allegiance to the "Bandung World," that is, the nonwhite races
of the world rather than to any national entity, as such.

On November 16, 1964, a second source advised he
learned recently from an RAM member that the organization
began in Detroit, Michigan, largely under the impetus of
DON FREEMAN, described as the "Father" of RAM and referred to
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REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT

as RAM's "Black Stalin." FREEMAN served as RAM Chairman,
with MAXWELL STANFORD, now of New York City, formerly of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, serving as RAM Field Chalrman.

This source stated in May, 1965, there has been no
formal headquarters, as such, for RAM but that headquarters
have been with FREEMAN since he has played such a dominant role
in the leadership of and has directed the policies and
activities of the organization.

Within recent months, according to the second source,
dissension within RAM has become evident and some dissatisfaction
with FREEMAN's leadership has arisen. So far as is known, how-
ever, he r@mains the titular leader of RAM.

To date, according to the second source in May, 1965,
RAM has organized units and membership in several of the larger
cities in the United States east of the Mississippi River and
the organization 18 currently active in attempting to recrult
new members and expand its sphere of influence.
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APPENDIX

A‘f/i;”/”f
STUDENT COMMITTEE FOR

TRAVEL TO CUBA (SCTC)

"The Columbia Owl", weekly student newspaper of
Columbia University, New York City, December 12, 1962, issue,
page one, contained an article entitled "Students to Visit
Cuba During Holidays." This article stated in part that
the Ad Hoc Student Committee for Travel to Cuba was formed
October 14, 1962, by a group of students from New York City
universities, the University of Wisconsin, Oberlin College,
and the University of North Carolina, who stated that as
students they would like a chance to see and evaluate
the situation in Cuba for themselves and had received an
offer of transportation and two weeks stay in Cuba from the
Federation of University Students in Havana, as guests of
the Federation, The Committee accepted the offer and
applied to the State Department of the United States for
passport validation which was refused; however over fifty
students planned to defy the State Department ban and go to
Cuba.

A source advised on December 6, 1962, that during
December, 1962, it was learned that the Ad Hoc Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba had recently been formed by the
Progressive Labor Group.

A second source advised on September 13, 1963, that
during the summer of 1963 fifty-nine individuals travelled to
Cuba and that the leaders of the group were members of the
Progressive Labor Movement (PLM) and that the trip was planned
and organized by PL members.

A third source advised on October 9, 1963 that the
SCTC was utilizing Post Office Box 2178, New York 1, New York,
as its mailing address.

On March 12, 1965, PHILLIP ABBOTT LUCE, 504 West
55th Street, New York, New York, a self-admitted member of
the SCTC Executive Committee and the PIM National Coordinating
Committee advised as follows:
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g.

STUDENT COMMITTEE FOR
TRAVEL DO CUBA (SCTC)

The SCTC was formerly known as the Ad Hoc Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba and the Permanent Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba.

LUCE advised he was a leader and participant of the
1963 trip to Cuba and an organizer of the 1964 trip to Cuba
and that both trips were sponsored by the SCTC.

LUCE advised that by the spring of 1964 the
Executive Committee of the SCTC was considered to be members
of the PLM.

. LUCE advised that no trip to Cuba or China was
being planned by the SCTC for 1965.

=
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1. APEEIIDIX

PROGRESSIVE LABOR PARTY (PLP)
PROGRESSIVE LABOR MOVEMENT (PIM)

A source advised on April 20, 1965, that the PLP,
-formerly known as the PIM, held its first national convention
April 15-18, 1965, at New York City, to organize the PLM int?
a PLP. The PLP wlll have as its ultimate objective the estab-

lishment of a pilitant working class movement based on Mar«ism-
Leninism.

"The New York Times,™ City Edition, Tuesday, April 20,
1965, page 27, reported that a new party of "revolutilonary
soclalism" was formolly founded on April 18, 1965, under the
name of the Pi.p; The PLP was described as an outgrowth of the
PIM, Ifs officers were identified as MILTON RSSEN, Wew York,
President, and WILLIAM EPTCN of New York and MORT SCHEER of
San Franeisco, Yice Presidents. [ 20-member National Commitiee
was elected to direct the party until the next conventlon.

heeording to the article, "The Progressive Labor
Movement wz: founded in 1962 by Mr. ROSEN and Mr. SCHEER after
they were exps=1.2¢ from the Communist party of the United States
for assertedlv ‘Lllowing the Chinese Communist line."

The PI' publishes the "Marxist-Leninist Quarterly," &
theoretical magazine; "Progressive Labor," a monthly magazine;

"Challenge," & Mew York City newspaper; and "Spark," a wes
coast newapaper..

Tue Juge 1, 1965, 1ssue of "Challenge," page 6, gtates
that, "this paps: 1y dedicated to fight for a new way of 1life-
where the worlki{sz fren ard women own and control thelr homes,

fzctories, the iwlice, courts, and the entire government or
every level." :

The starce advised that the PLP utilizes the addréss
of General Post'[ffice Box 808, Brooklyn 1, New York, but &lso
utiliges an offlde !n Room 622, 132 Nassau Street, New York
City, where PLP bubllcations-are-prepared.

=1{>3e
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liew fork, New York
In Reply, Please Refer to e TP i

File No. sovouber 15, 1965
Lille Black Liberation Front
Character Internal Security -
Miscellaneous
Reference ig made to report of

Speclal Agent John C. Sullivan, dated and captlioned as above
at New Yorl.

All sources (except any listed below) whose
identitles are ccncealed in referenced communication have
furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions
of the ¥BI. It ls the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and 1lts contents are not to be distributed
oulslde your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fo:

Report ok B4 THOMAS J. mimx Ofice; Betreit, Michigan
Duf@;. ?f lﬁf ﬁ&

File Numben LO0-32780 Buresu File No.: 105-138833
Tifles BLACK LIBERATION FRONT |

Choreeher:

(TERNAL SECIRITY - ms_mmmﬁz@;s

Synopsis: M@ ‘b-rmmh af ﬁl&@k Liberatien Freat kozwn & be active
or erganized on campus of Wayne State University (Wou),.
Detroit, Mich, Thuru, & militant Negre ergenizatiou,
m’gmmiz@d at W8T, Detreit, im March, 1863, Uhuru
members travelled te ﬁmﬁm during sumber of 1964, and
apen return, erganized 2 branck of Revelutiensry
Actien Hevement in Detroit.

- BUC -

AT -BE‘E‘RBET MICHIGAN

'DE T=1 advmaﬁ on June 23, 1965, that bhe has
never hesrd ef the Black Liberatian Fr@mt (BIF) ez A
branch ¢f the BLF being active or erganized on the
campus of Wayne State Hmivgmsity (wsy), Detmit,
Michigan.

DE T2 advised oo Juss 25, 1965, that Uhury,
(Swahili werd fer freedom) = milita,nt N@gra arg&nim&tiwn,
‘was erganized en the campus ef W8U, Detreit, :in March,
1863, by LUKE TRIFP, JR.

This docoment contains neliher resommendutions nor conclustons of any kind.  {f is he property of the FBI, ond is o lean 2 yowr cgencyy
it andfor its contends are pol fo be disfribeied outiide vour cgency. 107621 cPo


https://netNi'.tg
mailto:Sti!@.te
https://t:ii?o.it
https://SuniE!!.Jf

E 100-32780

DE T-2 advised that during the summer ef 1964,
LUKE TRIPP, JR,, GORDON BAKER, JR,, CHARLES SIMMONS IXI,
and CE&RL&B W. JOEXSON, JR., members of Thuru, t!mvellnd
te Cuba with the Stuﬂent Committee for Travel te Cuba.

DE T-2 advised that en their return te Detreit,
the abeve four individuals erganized a lecal branch of
‘the Revelutienary Actien Mevement (RAM) in the Detreit
area .

Characterizatieons of the Student
Committee for Travel te Cuba and
RAM appear in the appendix herete.

Accerding te LUKE TRIPP, JR,, Chairman ef
Uhurw, the erganizatien was fermed im March, 1963, by
militant black students at WSU. 7TRIPP has indicated
that the purpeses ef Thuru are:

"Te seek the clesest pessible
alliance of militant black greups
and form the breadest pessible
united black frent te wage a tit fer
tat struggle against anti-Negre
machine that is America; te fight
for Whuru Quita (freedeom mew)';

and te affirm the primciple ef self
defense in the Negre freedem
struggle.

DE T-2 advised that he pessesses ne infer-
matien that a branch ef the BLF was ever ergamized eor
active #m the campus of WSU.
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APEENDIX
STUDENT COMMITTEE FOR TRAVEL TO CUBA

"The Ceoluymbis Owl™, a weskly situdent mewspaper
of Columpia Tniversity, New Verk City, December 12,
1662, issue, page ene, @@mt@im&d an article entitled
”Stmdem%s te Vigit Cuba During Helideys”. This article
stated im part ths Ad Hee Student Gwmlitﬁ@@ far Travel
te Cube was fermed Octeber I4, 1962, by & greup of
gtudents frem New TVork City mmiver@itiegg the University
of Wiscensin, Oberlinffellege and the Triversity ef
Nerth Carelins, whe stated that as students they would
like 2 chance te ses and evaluate the situatiesn im Cuba
for themselves, and had veceived an effer te tramspertatien
and two weeks stay in Cuba frem the Federatien of
Wriversity Students inm Havans, as guests of the
Federantien. The Cymmittes zccepted the effer and applied
t® the Taited States State Pepiritment feor passpert
validatien which wus refused; bewever, ever fifty
students plannsd te defy the State Deparitment ban and ge
te Cdha.

A meurce advised en December 6, 1962, that
during December, 1862, it wes learped that the Ad Hec
Student Cemmittee for Travel te Cuba bad recently been
fermed by the Pregressive laber Greup.

A secend seurce advised eon September 13, 1563,
that a greup ef 9 individuals who had assembled im Hew
Yerk City, departed New Verk City by air en June 25,

1863, and traveled te Parip, Frapce; Prague, Czs@h@al@vaka ¢
and th@m te® Huvana, Cubs. The greup remained in Cuba

until August 24, 19&3 at which time they departed by

sair fer New Y@rﬁ City vi& ndrid, Spain., The greap

arrived in Wew York (ity en &mgmnt 29, 1963.

The same seurce advised that the leaders ef
the greup were members of Pregfiesive Raber amd the trip
was plasned and erganized by Progi@gssive Laber members.

=g
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*The Celumbia Owl™, March 1L, 1964, issue,
page one, carried an article captiensd, "Apether Visit
te Cuba Students will Defy Btudeant Travel Eam This :
Jummer” , Thim article sete ferth in part thet three
members of the Student Committee for Travel te Cubs
speke at an asseambly spenserlid by the Progressive Laber
Club -@f Columbia Univermity. At this assembly VICKT
CETIZ, Student Committes fer Travel te Cuba campus
representative, stated that the Pederation of University
Students im Pavase hed extended amether invitatien fer
500 students te visit Cuba im 1964. Mise ORTIZ stated
that the Student Ceummittes fer Travel te Cubs wis,there-
fere, planning anether trip te Cuba im July, 1984.

A third seource advised en Feberuary 8, 1984,
that he had received infermstien that the name #f the Ad
Hec Student Cemmlittee feor Travel te Cubs wis chinged te
the Permanent Student Cemmittes far Travel te Cuba, im.
Februanry, 1863. After the grsup arrived back in the
Unlted States frem Cubw, in the latter part eof August,
1963, the name &f the ergimizatien was changed te the
Student Committes for Travel te Cubm,

A fsurth seurce advised en Octeber 9, 1963,
that the Student Committee fer Travel te Cuba wasg
utilizing Pest Office Bex 2178, New yerk 1, ¥ew Yerk,
as it malling addrems .
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APPENDIX
REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT (RAM)

On November 3, 1964, a source made avallable a decument
entitled "The Revolutionary Actien Movement Manifeste™, the
document having been obtained by the source frem an individual knewn
te be a member of RAM,

This decument stated, in part, that RAM was efflcially
organized in the Winter of 1963, by Afro-Americans whe suppert
the revolutionary objectives of ROBERT F., WILLIA¥S, new residing
in Cuba, and his concept of organized viélence te achleve the
liberation of the Afro-American people in the United States. This
Manifesto reflected that RAM had oriented its program to one of
education and political revolution and the organization of a
"black™ political party with revelutionary objectives, having
recognized the need fer a "black revslutien” that ceuld and weuld
seize power, RAM philesophy is des¢ribed im this document
as one of revolutionary nationalism, that is, ene invelving
the struggles of the non-white races of the werld against
exploitation and en&lavement by the white capitalist and
imperialist nations.

Regarding WILLYAMS, above, it sheuld be noted that en
August 28, 1961, a Federal warrant was issued at Charlette,
North Carelina, charging him with Unlawful Flight te Aveid
Prosecutien for the Crime of Kidnapping. Subsequent te the
issuancé of this warrant, WILLTAMS fled the United States
te Cuba, where he noew publ ishes z ménthly newsletter
entitled "The Crusader”™ from Havans,

On Nevember 16, 1964, a second seurce advised that he
learned recently’ from a RAW member that the organizatien was
begun in Detreit, Michigan, largely under the impetus ef
DON FREEMAN, Cleveland, Ohie, described as the "Father™ eof
RAM and referred to as RAM's "Black S5talin®, ' FREEMAN new
serves as RAM Chairman, with MAXWELL STANFORD, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, serving RAN as Fileld Chairman. This secend
seurce advised that there is no fermal headquarters, as such,
for RAM at present, but that headquarters are, in effect, with
FREEMAN since he plays a deminant rele in the leadership
and directs the pelicles and activities of the srganizatien.
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This secend seurce, in Sseptember, 1864,
advised thet BAM is dedicated t» the eaverthrew @f the
capitalist system in the Unifed States, by vielence if
necegsary, apd te ite replacement by a socialistic system
sriented toward the Chinese Cemmunist interpretation ef
Harxism - leminism. RAN is eutirely neu-white in member-
ghip, clandestine in nature, and ewes its primary
alleglance te the "hRandung Werld”, that is, the nemn-
white races ef the werld, rather than te any natieaarl
entity, a= such.

T¢ date, accerding teo the secend seource, im
Nevember, 1964, RA¥ has erganized units and membership
in several ef the larger slties in the Thited Statem
sast ef the Hississippi River, and the srganizatien is
currently active, sttempting te recruit new members &nd
expand its sphere of influence.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAT BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

s Reply, Flesse Befor to Detreit, Michigan
File No. July 1, 1965
Title Black Liberation Frent
Character Internal Security -
Miscellaneous
Reference Report made at Detreit,
dated and captiened as
abeove . ,

All sources (except any listed below) whose
identities are concealed in referenced communicatien have
furnished reliable information in the past.

This document conta:ns neither recommendations ner
conclusiens of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - ONI, 3rd Naval District, New York (RM)

1 - 03I, 2nd District, New York (R¥)

1 - Cffice of Deputy Chief of Staf.' Intelligence (RM)
Copyto: 1 = Secret Service, New York Hrﬂg

1 - 108th INTC Group, Boston (R
Report ot: KENNETH F. WEST Ofice: Boston, Massachusetts
Field Office File #: 100-36154 Bureau File #: 100-138833

Title: BLACK LIBERATION FRONT

Characte: INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS

]
Synopsis  JOHN WILLIAM COLLIER, brother - “OBERT STEELE COLLIER,
intervliewed by FBI Agents on b,/23/65. He ldentlified himself
as an ordained minister of Jehovah's Wltnesses and denied

belng a member of or having any knowledge of the Black
Liberation Front.

DETAILS:

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and 18 loaned to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF -INVESTIGATION

Date 6/25/65

JOHN WILLIAM COLLIER was contacted for an interview
at which time the Agents made known their identity to him.
He was told that he did not have to talk to the Agents 1f he
did not so desire, that he was free to consult with an
attorney prior to being interviewed, and that anything he
might say could be used in a court of law.

COLLIER, who resides at 791lA Neponset St., Norwood,
Massachusetts, and who 1s employed at the Pullman Vacuum
Cleaner Corporation, 25 Buick St., Brighton (Boston),
Massachusetts, sald he was agreeable to being interviewed and
commented as follows:

ROBERT STEELE COLLIER, his brother, and he are
stepsons of GEORGE COLLIER, but both have been legally adopted
by him. ROBERT and he are, however, blood brothers. His
brother, ROBERT, however 1s seven years older than he is and
in recent years they have not seen much of one another.

He was married in November, 1964 to a Caucasian
and both his wife and he are Jehovah's Witnesses. He 1s
an ordained minister affiliated wlth Jehovah's Witnesses'!
Kingdom Hall in Hyde Park (Boston). The only thing he knows
about the Black Liberation Front was what he read in the
newspapers and he has no first hand knowledge of that
organization. The rules of his religion require that he
obey the laws of the land and, accordingly, he could not
belong to that or any similar organization.

Tre last time he saw his brother was about one

month prior to the latter's arrest in connection with the

plot to blow up the Statue of Liberty. This meeting took
place one evening in the home of their parents then located

at Burlington, Massachusetts. On that occasion his brother
never made any mention of the Black Liberation Front or gave
any inkling that he had visited Cuba or that he was involved
in the trouble which eventually resulted in his being arrested.

on _0/23/65 ot _Boston, Massachusetts File 4 _BOston 100-36154
SAs KENNETH P. WEST and

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Prior to that time he had not seen his brother for
8 couple of years and the last period when they saw much of one
another was in 1962. During that year he saw his brother on and
off at the latter's resldence 1n the housing project at Jamalca
Plain (Boston). He used to vislt his brother at that time with
the ldea of interesting him in Jehovah's Wltnesses, but his
brother never displayed any interest in the Bible and he was
unable to convert him.

His brother's gripe against the Unlted States Government
seemed to develop due to his experiences while in the military
service which resulted in his carrying a chip on his shoulder. He
agreed that any difficulty hls brother had while in or out of the
service, however, was due to hls own fault.

He, himself, has only been to New York twlce in his
life, one occasion belng when he went to an assembly of Jehovah's
Witnesses held at the Yankee Stadium. These two trips had nothing
to do with his brother or the Black Liberation Front. While he
knows ROLAND BEDFORD, they do not assoclafte with one another and
he never heard anything about the Black Liberation Front from him
elther.

..3*_
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Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UNITEL SoTATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST)..£
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI%NFIBENTIAL

b
1-ONI, 3rd Naval District, NYC (RM)
1-0S8I, 2nd District, NYC (RM)
1-0ffice of Depuby Chlef of Staff Intelligence (RM)
1-Secret Service, NYC (RM)
8%]% J. QUIGLEY Office: New York, New York
/657

100_15}4_851 Bureau File #: 105_138833
BLACK LIBERATION FRONT

INTERNAL SECURITY -~ MISCELLANEQUS

PHILLIP ABBOTT LUCE, a former member of PLM
advised that the BLF was organized in Cuba in the summer
of 1964 by ROBERT COLLIER. Patrolman RAY WOOD, NYCPD advised
that the BLF had no officlal headquarters. Bank sources
contacted and no account for the BLF was located. Interview
of JAMES LUTHER HUGER, member of BLF Youth Corps League seb
forth. Sources in NY and Washington, D.C. areas contacted
and had no information concerning the BLF. Interviews with
reported members and interviews wlth individuals listed in
address book of ROBERT STEELE CQLLIER set forth. ROLAND F.
BEDFORD stated that the BLF name was "dreamed up" by the
Negro students who visited Cuba in 1964, as a means of
keeping in communication with one another, and did not have
any particular meaning at the time. On 3/3/65, JAMES L,
CARY, Howard Unlversity, Washington,D.C., made avallable a
S~page pamphlet allegedly prepared by a chapter of the BLF at
Howard ' University, Washington, D.C. Results of contact
wlth individuals at Howard University and other individuals
in Washington area set forth.

-
—EONPE AN
Group I
Excluded from automatic
DECLASSIFIED downgrading and declassifi-
E.O. 13526, Sec.3.5 ‘“n,. cation,

NLI/RAc /0-4D K
By .Q NARA Date_g-24-/

This document contains nelther recommendations nar conclusions of the FEI, It Is the proparty of the FBI and is loaned to
¥our agency; It and it contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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DETATLS

A. Origin

PHILLIP ABBOTT LUCE, a former member of the
Progressive Labor Movement (PLM) contacted the New York
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBIL), on
February 24, 1965, and furnished the following information.

He advised that when the students from the
tudent Committee for Travel to Cuba (SCTC) returned from
the 1964 trip, some of them stated that ROBERT COLLIER, who
waz on the 1964 trip, while in Cuba, organized the Black
Liberation Front. After his return he was observed in the

office of "Challenge", the PLM weekly newspaper, on one
occasilon,

A characterization of the SCTC and PIM
1s contained in the Appendix.

The April 25, 1965 issue of the'New York Times"
magazine section on page 9, contained an article entitled
~ "To the East of the Communist Party", by THOMAS R. BROOXS.
The article stated, "Last August 14, a group of 84 students
returned from Cuba. Since their vislt had taken place
~zainst the wishes of the State Department, the homecoming
ycungsiters were interviewed by curious reporters. Otherwise,
an announcement by one of their members, CHARLES BERRARD,
might have gone unrecorded. As it was, it went unheecded,
for six months. Sald BERRARD: " there are 11 black people
who traveled on this trip to Cuba. One girl, and while in
Cuba we decided to call ourselves the Black Liberation Pront-
and so this is who is addressing you right now, the Black
Libaration Front'".

On March 30, 1965, NY T-1 advised that tha 2lack
Liberation Front was believed to have started on the campus
of ‘Wayrne University in Michigan.
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B. Location

On February 12, 1965, Patrolman RAYMOND WOOD
advised that the Black Liberation Front had :10 officilal
headquarters in New York City. He advised tl.at meetings
were held in the apartments of the so called leaders.

C. Bank Records

On the dates indicated records of the following
banks were reviewed and no information concerning an accoun®
for the Black Liberation Front was located:

Amalgamated Bank of New York March 19, 1265
11l Union Square, New York City

Commercial Bank of North America March 31, 1955
116 Fifth Avenue, New York City

First National City Bank April 7, 1965
399 Park Avenue, New York City

Chemical Bank New York Trust Company
20 Pine Street, New York City April 7, 1965

Trade Bank and Trust Company March 31, 1945
38th Street and Seventh Avenue,
New York City

D. General Activities

On February 12, 1965, Patrolman RAYMOND WOOD
advised that ROBERT STEELE COLLIFER, had indicated to him
that the BLF would attempt to recrult a youth group calizd
the Youth Corps League (YCL). On January 10, 1955, a
meeting was held at 392 Central Park West, New York, New Yorlk,
Present were ROBERT CQLLIER, PAUL BOUTELLI, RAY WOOL and
2 youths of an expected fifty.

Interview with JAMES LUTHER HUGER
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3/5/65

Date

JAMES LUTHFR HUGER, unemployed, residing at 113
West 137th Street, New York, New York, was lnterviewed at
the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigatilon.
At the outset of the interview he was advised that he did
not have to make any statements and that any statements he
would make could be used against him in a court of law.

HUGER advised he knew JAMES HENDERSON through
assoclations with him in the Harlem area of New York City,
New York. He stated that JAMES HENDERSON invited him to a
political meeting, which he attended with HENDERSON during
the latter part of December 1964 or early part of January,
1965, This meeting was held on Central Park West somewhere
in the 90's, New York City. 'This meeting lasted approximately
30 minutes and was held sometime between 8:00 PM and 10:00 T,
He recalled that the gpartment in which the meeting was held
contained very little. furniturc, :The Poom~™in Which the
meeting was held contalned one bed. This meeting was attended
by HUZER himself, JAMES HENDERSON, BOB COLLIER and two other
persons whose ldentity he does not recall. During the
meeting, COLLIER, who dld most of the talking, spoke of
politics, the formation of some type of organization, and
the recruitment of more people into this venture. He stated
that he 4id not recall the type of organization which was
discussed. He recalled that COLLIER had stated that he,
HUGER, would be indoctrinated in economics, civil rights
and picketing. COLLIER stated that he would take HUGER to
Canada for training. HUGER believed this training to be of
a mlilitary nature but he had no ldea as to when the trip to
Canada might take place.

HUGER advised that he did not know WALTER BCWE or
KHALEEL SULTARN SAYYED, nor did he have any information re-
garding the blowing up of the Statue of Liberty, the Liberty
Bell or the Washington Monument.

NY 100-154851
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The following description of JAMES LUTHER HUGER
was obtained by interviewing agents from observation and

interrogation:

Name:
Date of Birth:

Race:

Sex:

Helght:

Weight:
Cemplextion:
Halr:

Eyes:

Education:
Military Service:

Marital Status:

Occupat:ion:

Fermerly employed:

JAMES LUTHER HUGER
March 7. 1935

New York, New York
Negro

Male

6 feet 2 inches
225 pounds

Dark

Black

Black
2 years of high school
United States Air Force,
October 1952-April 1963
Rank: Staff Sergeant
Serial Number 12421982
Separated
Wife: LOIS HUGER,
443 Main Stweet
Steeltown, FPennsylvania
Children: PAULA, 5 years
Electronics
Brooklyn Navy Yard
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E. Informant Check

Confidential sources familiar with certain phases
of racial and exhremist type activity in the New York City
and Washington, I).C. areas were contacted during March,

April and May, 1965, and they advised they had no informaticn
concerning the Black Liberation Front.

F. Interviews with Reported Members
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Date lLv/'l ‘.’3'/55

|-

VINCENT BARTHOLOMEW LYNCH, who has been 1inter-
viewed on numerous occaslons ln the past 1n connection
with his trip to Cuba during the summer of 1964, as well
as a result of certain activities of his, including con-
tacting the San Francisco Offlce of the FBI on several
cccaglons in an effort to obtain information in the Torm
of pamphlets concerninﬁ topica of Interest to him in his
capaclity as editor of "The Mallet”, a "Negro Nationalist"
publication when Interviewed at his residence, 1465
Haight Street, refused to comment on his association
with or knowledge of the Black Liberation Pront or
individuals connected with the attempt to blow up the
Statue of Llberty, the Liberty Bell, and the Washington
Monument.

LYNCH readily admlts hils participation in
traveling to Cuba during the summer of 1964, but refuses
to comment further on any of hils actlvities or the
activities or ldentitles of others who traveled to Cuba,

NY 100-154851
on  4/8/65 a _5an Francisco, California gy, #__100-47832

b, _ SA HAROLD W. LEGGETT /blb Oute dictuted 712765
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Date 3/2 3/65

HUBERT FAULKNER, residence address 407 Heflin
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, was lntervlewed. He
advised as follows:

He has llved in Monroe, North Carolina, all his
1ife until recently, and he became acqualnted with EDWARD
LEMANSKY and JACOB ROSEN in Monroe in 1963. LEMANSKY,
ROSEN, and several other persons who lived 1n New York
City were 1n Monroe at that time attempting to organize
a chapter of the Progressive lLabor Movement (PLM) in
Monroe. He became friendly with LEMANSKY, ROSEN, and
others and started hanging around with them.

During the winter of 1963, about October, 1963,
EDWARD LEMANSKY recruited him to travel to Cuba with a
group of other young people during the summer of 1964,
He agreed and accompanied more than 80 young persons who
referred to themselves as students, to Cuba. The group
was known as the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba (SCTC),
and they stayed ln Cuba for eight weeks from about June 15,
1964, to August 14, 1964.

During the airplane trip from New York City, New
York, to Cuba in June, 1964, with the other students, he
casually met CHARLES JOHNSON and continued his casual
acquaintance with JOHNSON all the time they were 1in Cuba.

After their arrival in Cuba, JOHNSON and some of
the other students, whose names he did not remember,
sfarted talking about an organlzation they referred to as
the Black Liberation Front. From thelr conversations it
seemed as though thls organlzatlon were 1n exlstence 1in
New York City prilor tc their departure from New York City
to Cuba, but he is not sure. At various meetings held for
the approximately 80 students, of which all did not attend,
the Black Liberation Front was mentioned but very little
was sald regarding the purpose or aims of the organization.

NY 100-154851
on __3/11/65 . _Charlotte, N.C, File # Charlotte 100-10090

py __SA ROBERT M, STEVENSON:mmk Date dictated .. 3/ +7/65

This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It ie the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

B



NY 100-154851
CE 100-10090
2

o

The first group to arrive in Cuba consisted of
a total of 75 students. ZEither 9 or 10 more studehts
arrived later. In the first group there was a total of 12
Negroes, 1ncluding one Negro glrl. The remainder were all
members of the white race.

During the ftrip and the stay in Cuba for two
months, there developed some frilction between the Negro
and white students, and there were several fist fights
between the Negroes and whiteszs. On one occasion, CHARLES
JOHNSON got 1nto a fight with several white boys due fto
the racial 1ssue, and it seemed the Negro students were
trying to pick fights with the whilite students.

The Negro students held several meetings, and the
whilte students held some meetings, separate from the Negro
meetinge. As a result, two groups developed and for a
while there was conslderable agltatlon among the students.
CHARLES JOHNSON appeared to be the leader of the Negro
group and the person who made most of the speeches con-
cerning the Black Liberation Front.

After thelr refurn to New York Clty 1n August,
1964, FAULKNER heard nothing more regarding the Black
Liberation Front.

FAULKNER stated he did not recall ROBERT COLLIER
as a member of the group which went to Cuba and did not
know LEZ EDMOND or PAUL BOUTELLE.

FAULKNER stated he was never approached by
anyone to Join the Black Liberation Front, and he was
never Informed by anyone that since he 1s a Negro and one
of the students who traveled to Cuba, the Negro members of
the group would bhe known as the Black Liberatlon Front.
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1, 3/3/65
Date

GENERAL GORDON BAKER, JR., was contacted,
identification as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) was made to him and he stated as
follows:

He had nothing to say at this time. He then said
that he was awarz of the recent newspaper publicity given
the arrest of RCEBERT COLLIER in New York City, New York.

He had also seen the February 26, 1965, issue of
"Life" magazine and had seen the pleture of ROBERT COLLIER
and himself which appeared in that magazine. He refused to
discuss any subject matter at all.

NY 100-154851
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4/19/65

Date

ROLAND I, DBEDECRD was contacted by Sperlal Agents
MICHAEL J, MC DONAGH and JOHN F. NOONAN in the viecinity of
his place of employment, Shawmut TV and Applicance Company,
200 Broockline Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts, Agents
MC DONAGH and NOONAN identified themselves as Speclal Agents
of the FBI, advised ROLAND BEDFCRD that he need not be
interviewed unless he desired, that he was entitled to legal
counsel 1f he wished and that anything he might say could
he used against him in a Court of law.

ROLAND BEDFORD advised that he was perfectly
willing to be iInterviewed. He stated that the Black
Iiberation (BLF) was something that had been dreamed up by a
group of Negro students who participated in a students vislt
to Cuba during the Summer of 1964 in defiance of a State
Department edlct that they should not so travel, He stated
that during discussions between Negro students who naturally
seemed to gravitate together as a group, it was decided that
in order for them to keep in communication with one another
upon their return to the United States, that they should
form some sort of organization. DBEDFORD stated that the
name ‘‘dreamed up" by this group was the Black Liberaticn
Front. All of the group was interested in Negro cilvil rights
and he does not recall just whose idea this particular name
was or that it had any particular meaning at the time,

BEDFORD stated that he designed the flag for the
group whilch is a f£fileld of black with red flames reaching up
to the letters BLF which stood for Black Liberation Front.
T™ils flag was in the possession of VINCENT LYNCH when the
students returned to the United States and as far as he
knows, 1is still in LYNCH's possession. LYNCH resldes some-
whepre 1n California,

According to BEDFORD, the BLF never really
materlialized and he has never heard of it having any astivity
of any sort, BEDFORD has met one of its members, a CHARLES
JOHNSON, in New York Clty on several occasions since the
students returned to the United States and BEDFORD siated
at no time while they were together has the subject of Black

NY 100-154851
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Liberation Front ever come up in conversation.

BEDFORD stated that he knows ROBERT STEELE COLLIER
as one of the Negro students who was in Cuba in the Summer of
1964, He stated that COLLIER was not one of the original
members of the group that formed the Black Liberation Front
and that COLLIER actually got in on the tall end of the
discussions concerning thils group. He is convinced that if
COLLIER utilized the name BLF in his attempted escapade
dasigned to blow up the Statue of Liberty in New York City,
New York, then COLELIER had utilized this name for. his own

purposes and that no others in the BLF were aware of COLLIER's
piaans,

-12-
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3/2/65
Date

LUKE SAMUEL TRIPP, JR., was contacted, ldentifi-
cation as Special Agents of the Federal Buresau of Investi-
gation (FBI) was made to him and he stated that he had no
objection to interview. Interview was then conducted cond
the following information was obtained:

He aclnowledged that he knew RORBERT COLLIER, BCWE
and SAYYED., He refused to advise when or under what circum-
stances he had first met these individuals, any details
concerning their backgrounds and any knowledge of their
actlvities. He refused to comment concexrning his associatilon
with them and stated he could recall nothing about his most
recent contact with them including when or where such contact
occurred, He also refused to furnish any information about
DUCLOS ,

He then admitted having resided with SAYYED in
New York City, but refused to furnish any details concerning
at what address or when thls took place.

He refused to state whether or not he had knowledge
of or who tock part in the conspiracy with which COLLIER and
the cther subjects are presently charged,

TRIPP was shown the photograph appearing in "Life"
magazine, February 26, 1965 issue, pages 38~384 capbioned,
"Rally In Cuba', which was a group of persons holding a
bamner captioned, "Black Liberation Froni'.

TRIPP stated he recognized the five individuals
holding thils banner and identified these persons from left to
right as follows: Himself, GENERAL BAKER, JR., ROBERT COLLIER
and CHARLES SIMMONS, III, He refused to identify the {irfth
individual.

He said this plecture had been made while they had
been in Cuba, but would discuss the picture no further.

He refused to furnish any additional information
concerning these above individuals and he alsc r2fused to

NY 100-154851
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furnish any information about his own present activities.

He would not admit his United States citizenship
even though admitting his birth and the birth of his parents

in the United States. He stated that he looked at the
United States Government as being the apparatus which

"subjugates my people". He explained that "my people' menns
the black pecple and then added that includes all non-whites.

In answer to the hypothetical question would he
bave condoned destruction of any of the United States

monuments even though such acts resulted in loss of lives

of innccent persons, he answered that he could see no
¢ifference between the kiliing of these Iinnocent persons and
the killing of innocent persons in North Vietnam, South
Vielnom, Upanda and Cuba. TRIPP did not further explain his
nswer, DUt indicated his approval of such acts if they
accompliched Thelr purpose. He frequently indicated his
purpcse in life was to obtain freedom for the black peovle,

gl
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WORTHY DOUGLAS JONES, 748 Brandywine Street, 8.E.,
Washington, D.C. (WDC), was interviewed at his place of
employment concerning his assoclation with WALTER A. BOWE
and KHATEEL, SULTARN SAYYED.

JONES stated he 1s a counselor at Junior Village.
He stated some of his assoclates refer to him as "DOUG"
JONES. He stated he teaches classes £0 children in the eight
to twelve year old group. Junion Village is an institution
for orphans and deserted chlldren which is operated by the
District of Columbila.

JONES stated he knows both BOWEand SAYYED and read
about their arrest 1ln New York City about six weeks ago. He
sald he was shocked and astounded to learn they were involved
in a plot to destroy the Statue of Liberty and the Monument,
JONES stated he first met the wife of WALTER BOWE about four
years ago. He sald her name is NAN and isg a graduate from
The Unlversity of Michigan. 3She has been employed as a school
teacher. He later met WALTER BOWE, but does not know him
well. He stated he could not recall when ha.last saw or
heard from either BOWE or hils wife, NAN, He stated he can re-
call no contact with BOWE and wife when the subject of bombs,
explosions, guns, or vloclence was ever discussed. He stated
both BOWE and his wife were concerned with civil rights
demonstrations, but they never indicated or expressed any
opinion or plans for violence,

JONES stated he has known SAYYED for abott four
years, He first met him at Howard University. He sald
SAYYED visited him in his apartment in September, 1964. He
added he participated in demonstrations in Cambridge, Maryland,
in 1963 with SAYYED, During all his contact with SAYVED,
JONES stated SAYYED was a gentle and non~violent person. He
sald SAYYED became disgusted with school work, hls grades were
poor and he dropped out. JONES said that hearing about the
Involvement of SAYYED with the destruction of the Washington

L.7-65 Washington, D.C. NY 100-154851
On at 0 —File# _ _WPQO 157=523 .
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Monument, Liberty Bell and the Statue of Liberty is un-
bellevable. He commented SAYYED is a member of the Student
Non-Violent Coordinating Committee and sincerely believes

in demonstrating, but in his opinion, SAYYED is a person
orposed to violence in any form.

JONES emphatically stated he knew nothing of the
plans to destroy the Statue of Liberty, Liberty Bell or the
Washington Monument. He sald he first learned of the matter
when he read one of the local newspapers.

JONES stated he also read about an organization
named "The Black Liberation Front" in the same article
concerning SAYYED and BOWE. He denied knowing anything abonut
the Black Liberation Front. He denied being a member of this
group.

~16-
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On April 1, 1965, CHARLES EDWARD SIMMONS, III,
appfared before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District

of lew York. He did not answer any questions and pled
the Fifth Amendment.

On April 22, 1965, ERNEST ANTHONY ALLEN appeared
at the office of CECIL POOLE, United States Attorney, San
Francisco, California, and was interviewed by Mr. POOLE.
ALLEN denied any connection with the Revolutionary Action
Movement (RAM) or any knowledge of the group charged with
the conspiracy and attempted bombing of national monuments.
ALLEN stated he was originally connected with a group called
The Afro-American Student Movement in Oakland. He was
questicned regarding his appearance in a photograph which
Mr. POCLE had, wherein a group of individuals were behindé
a large flag bearing the words "Black Liberation Front". He
stated that there was nosuch thing as a Black Liberation
Front, that this namme was merely something that someone in

the group had thought up and was used for the occasion of
this photograph.

Mr. POOLE urged ALLEN to cooperate with the
government in furnishing all information he might have
regarding any of the individuals who might be connected with
RAM and also details regarding his travel to Cuba in 1964,

A characterization of NAM is contained
in the Appendix,

T
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G. Jndividuals Listed in Address Book of ROBERT STEELE CQLLIER

On February 16, 1965, ROBERT STEELE COLLIER was
arrested by the New York City Police Department (NYCPD). At
the time of his arrest he had in his possession an address book

and other papers which contained the followlng names and
addresses:

New York

TONI ARDELL

346 East 9th Street
Apartment 11

GR 3-4954

LES P. EDMOND

43-.32 Kissena Boulevard
Flushing, New York

RO 2—50%8

PAUL BOUTELLE

302 Central Park West
Apartment TJ

New Vork Clty 25

WALTER BOWE

308 East 10th Street
Manhattan

CA 8-3014

ADRAENNE BERNSTEIN
516 East 5th Street
212 YU 2-5440

TED LEE

37+ St. Marks Place
New York, New York
CA 8-9075

-18-
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SARAH MITCHELL
OX 5-1414

CALVIN HICKS
183 Columbia Helghts

LEROI JQONES

27 Cooper Square

66 West 12th Street
New York City

GR 3-5193

JUNO-JOAN BALLARD
225 East 63rd Street
TE 2-7844

RAY WOODALL
OR 4-6018
872-8509

GERRY and GINGER WEINBERG
412 West End Avenue
TR 4-5563

STANLEY SCOTT
UPIL

Lond Street
GL 2-2912

ADAM

Beaux Arts

310 East 44th Street
Room 1209 N

MU 9-3800

YVETTE IEROY

51 West 88th Street
SE 4-1980

CA 8-4T747

]G
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SHARAN YELLIN
No Address

California

ERNIE ALLEN
63013 66th Street
Oakland, California

VINCENT LYNCH
1462 Haight Street
San Francisco, California

CLIFFORD VANS
151 Hart Street
Santa Monica, California

Georgla

BERTHA HABEL
Spellman
Atlanta, Georgla

CORDELL REAGAN
214 Jackson Street
Albany, Georgia

Mississippl

JANET JEMMOTT

1017 Lynch Street
Jackson, Mississippil
601-442-1298

119 Zast Franklin Street
Natchez, Mississippl

Massachusetts

Mrs. RAMONA CQLLIER

C21 Parker Street

James Place, Massachusetts
617-522-6647
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RON BEDFORD
124 Dartmouth Street
Boston, Massachusetts

Mr. and Mrs. G. E. COLLIER
15 Chestnut Road
Burlington, Massachusetts
272-5683

oOHN COLLIER
6 ! Maybrook Street
Dorchester, Massachusetts

617-288-5059
Michigan

MIKE TRIPP

9363 Richter
Detroit 14, Michigan

Miscellaneous

LEHORE
HA 7-1682

ALT M. YAHYR
No address

Puerto Rico

PITO COLON

1122 Avenida Ponce de Leon
(Altos), Rio Pledras
Puerto Rico

Canada

GERALD MC KENZIE
Melocheville

Co Beauharuvoils
D. Quebec
268-5710

.
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CHEUVEAU
Montreal P. Q.
Canada

514 RE 3-4410

ROBERT HORN #5
3566 ILorne Street
Montreal, Canada

LA POINTE
2010 Place Henri

Bourassa, Montreal

MICHELLE SAUNIER
5566 Dec Elles
Montreal, Canada
514-735-2955

LE POINTE
Montreal, Canada
514-334-1016

ANDRE JOFFE
329 Bloomfleld Avenue
Qutremont
Montreal, Canada
GR 9-6880
or
2515 Maplewood
#4 Avenue
Montreal, Canada

Cuba

JUAN CABALIERO PERRAND
Calle Nueve # 268
Santa Barbara

ST 61 De Cuba

Oriente

NORMA PRIETO

Conyedo #122
Sta Clara, Cuba

B
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ROBERT WILLIAMS
4003 Third Avenue
Miranar

29-22-42

ILUIS FAGETTE
314 Oquendo Street
Habana, Cuba

MIRIAM MOVEION
Bellavista # 25107
Diezmero, Adbana, Cuba

NAGALY MIRANDA
Ediflcio Becadas
Iines e. I. .
Vedadin, Habana
Cuba

Tanganylka, East Africa

MOHAMED ABDUL RAHMAN
Minister of Internal Affairs
Dar-Es-Salaam

Tanganykia, East Africa

JACOB KUHAGUH

Post Office Box 2603
Dar-Es-Salaam
Tanganylilka, East Africa

VOS L. MAK

Post Office Box 2603
Dar-Es-Salaam
Tanganyika, East Africa

~ol -
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H. Interviews Wlth Individuals Listed in ROBERT STEELE
COLLLIERS Address Book

A characterization of the
Movimiento Pro Independencia

De Puerto Rico (Puerto Rico
Independence Movement) (MPIPR)
mentioned in the interview of
MANUEL COLON also known as

Pito Colon, is contained in the
appendix.
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i

TONI ARDELIE, waltress, 346 East 9th Street,
New York, New York, advised she was not acqualnted
with ROBERT STEELE COLLIER or KHALEEL SULTARN SAYYED,
nor was she acgquainted with any of theilr activities.

TONI ARDELIE advised she has known WALTER
AUGUSTUS BOWE for several years, TONI ARDELLE's
friendship wilth BOWE started through an association
which developed through BOWE's occupatlion as a
musician and the fact that she, ARDELIE, was a singer.
She stated that her acqualntance with BOWE has contlnued
for several years and that she had exchanged a visit
with BOWElg family. The last time ARDELIE was in the
company of BOWE was approximately one month ago. She
has no knowledge of BOWE's activitiles, assoclations
or political affiliations.

TONI ARDELLE stated that she 1s a widow and
resides 1n Apartment #11 at the above address wlth her
eleven-year-old son, BERNIS HAIRSTON. She stated that
at no time did BOWE or anyone else make any arrangements
with her to use her apartment, elther as a meeting pliace
or for any other purpose. She stated that she and her
son have the only keys to her apartment and the last time
BOWE was in her apartment was approximately one month ago when
he and his wife and daughter visited her soclally. She
stated that BOWE never mentioned the names of COLLIER and
SAYVED to her and that she has no idea why COLLIER would
have her name and address in his possesslon.

2/24 /65 New York, New York NY 100-154851
On at File # NY 157-1411
SAS JAMES P. HALLERON and
JOHN DENNIS OfCONNELL/ msb/tms 2/25/65
by Date dictated
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On February 18, 1965, ADRAENNE BERNSTEIN was
interviewed at her apartment, 516 East 5th Street, New York
City, Apartment 10, BERNSTEIN was advised that she did not
have to speak to the agents wilthout consulting an attormey and
that statements she made could be used in a court of law.
BERNSTEIN advised that she was acqualnted with ROBERT COLLIER
having met him at his employment at the New York Publlc
Library about a month previously. She stated she was a
senlor at Vassar College and was In the llbrary for books.

BERNSTEIN related that her assoclatiéns with
COLLIER were of a cultural nature and they only dilscussed music,
books and art, She stated that they spent much of thelr time
together golng for walks in the city., She stated that COLLIER
wag a "very intense" person who wanted to better himself and
others.

BERNSTEIN advised that she had read the recent
items in the public press about COLLIER's arrest and 1t came
as a complete surprise to her and she could not believe the
charges agalnst him, She was shown photographs of KHALEEL
SAYYED, WAITER A, BOWE and MICHELLE DUCLOS and she advised
that she had never seen any of them. She stated that COLLIER
had been to her apartment on several occasions but always alone
and that she had not met any of his friends.

BERNSTEIN, in answer to questlions by the agents,
advised that COLLIER had never talked about the Black Liberatlion
Movement, Revolutlonary Actlon Movement or Progresslve Iabor.
She advised COLLIER had never discussed any acts of violence
or plans with her, nor at any time dilscussed exploslves or
gsabotage., She could not recall him talking at any time
about the Statue of Iiberty or other publlc monuments.

BERNSTEIN advised that COLLIER did not leave any
property of any kind in her possession.

Apartment 10, 516 East 5th NY 100-154815
2/18/65 Street, New York City, New NY 157-1411
On at Yorl, File #
SAS JOSEPH E. MORAN and 2/19/65
by HERBERT P. IARSON_____!__‘_Md tms Date dictated
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ADRAENNE BERNSTEIN gave the following personal
data regarding herself: Born February 8, 1945, senior at
Vassar College, New York; father: HARRY BERNSTEIN, mother:
RUBY BERNSTEIN, 234-09 131st Street, Queens, New York.

From observations of the agents, the following
physical descriptive data was noted:

Height o

Weight 120 pounds

Halr Dark, long, shoulder length
Complexion Olive

Eyes Dark brown

Builld Medlum

Fecularities "Beatnick type"

Address Apartment 10, 516 East

5th Street, New York City

-28-
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i,

WILLIAM KOCHIYAMA, 545 West 126th Street, New York,
New York, was advised that he did not have to make any
statement to the interviewlng Speclal Agents and that any
statement he did make could be used agalnst him.

WILLIAM KOCHIYAMA advised that he had membershilp
in the Harlem Parents Committee, 524 West 126th Street,
New York, New York, name membership in the Congress of
Raclal Equality (CORE), and was interested in the civil
rights movement. Both he and his wife, MARY, have in the
past held open house parties at his apartment. Invitations
to these parties were by word of mouth rather than to
particular indlviduals. Some time during October or
November, 1964, ROBERT STEELE COLLIER, KHALEEL SAYYED and
SAYYED'!'s glrlfriend appeared at his, KOCHIYAMA's apartment
and attended an open house party. KOCHIYAMA had no prior
knowledge whatever or acquaintanceship with these indlviduals
until such time as they attended one of his partlies. The
last time that ROBERT STEEL COLLIER vislted KOCHIYAMA's
residence was at an open house party held December 31, 1964,
a New Years Eve Party. KOCHIYAMA never had any knowledge of
COLIIER or SAYYED's activities, but believed them to be
interested in the civil rights movement. He stated he belleved
them to be quiet and unassuming. KOCHIYAMA was shocked to
learn from the newspaper accounts that the aforementioned
COLLIER and SAYYED were involved in the bombing of natlional

monuments.
Emplre State Bullding NY 100-154815
4,/21/65 34th Street and Fifth Avenue NY 157-1411
New York City, New York
On at File #
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CLIFFORD A, VAUGHS, Fileld Secretary, Student
Non-Vidlent Coordinating Committee (SNCC), 8501 South
San Pedro Street, lLos Angeles, who ls in charge of fund
§a§sing in Southern California for SNCC, advised as

ollows:

VAUGHS stated that he knew ROBERT COLLIER in
Boston, Massachusetts when they were in the sixth grade
together at the Sarah J. Baker Grammar School on Perrin
Street in Boston, He saw him from time to time over the
years in Boston, the last time there being about three years
ago. However, during the past year he saw COLLIER briefly three
or four times in New York City, the last time in January, 1965.

According to VAUGHS each time was a chance meeting
with COLLIER on the streets in Greenwlch Village, New York and
they talked briefly each time but he never vislited COLLIER

at hils home or apartment and never know where COLLIER resided
in New York.

VAUGHS stated that during the few brief conversatlons
he had with COLLIER in New York, on the three or four occaslons
during the past year, COLLIER made no mention of what he was
doing or what organlizations he was active in. VAUGHS stated
that they would Jjust pass the time of day when they met and
he could not recall COLLIER telling him anything about hls / -
activities or organizational affillations and that he knew
nothing of what activitlies or associations COLLIER had in
New York., VAUGHS s a;gg,that he never heard COLLIER refer
to the "Black ILiberatison Front" and the first time he heard
about it was when he read in the newspaper of COLLIER's arrest
in New York in February, 1965.

VAUGHS stated that he belleves COLLIER 1s below the
level of normal intelligence. He stated that at age sixteen
COLLIER was stlll suckling his thumb. Thils, together with

NY 100-154815
IA 100-66646
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COLLIER's level of conversation, indicated to VAUGHS that
COLLER does not have a normal IQ.



The followlng investigation was 3zonducted at
Atlanta, Georgla, on March 15, 1965, by SA CHARLES T. HAYNES:

Mrs. D. M. JOHNSON, Clerk, Regls:rar's Office,
Spelman College, advised that she was unab..e to locate any
record 1n the Reglstrar's Office regarding a present student
or faculty member, or a former student, of 3pelman College
by the name of BERTHA HABEL.

Mrs. C. E. HIGHTOWER, Secretary to the President,
Spelman College, advised that she was unable to locate any
record regarding any former faculty member by the name of
BERTHA HABEL.

JOHN L. COE,Treasurer, Spelman College, stated he
was unable to locate any record regarding a present employee

or a former employee at that institution by the name of
BERTDA HABEL.

=50
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CORDELL HULL REAGON, Field Secretary, Student
Non-Violent Coordinating Committee, 83 Raymond Street,
Atlanta, Georgla, advised that the offlce of the Student
Non-Violent Coordinating Committee in Albany, Georgla, was
located at 221% Jackson Street until approximately November,
1964 and that he has spent considerable time working with
the Student Non-Violent Coordinating Committee in Albany,
Georgla, durling the past few years.

REAGON stated that he 18 not acqualnted with
ROBERT STEELE COLLIER and has no idea why COLLIER would have
information regarding him (REAGON) in his possession.

REAGON stated he was born 1n Nashville, Tennessee,
on Februarﬂ 22, 19&3, and resides at the present time in
Apartment 4-C at 334 Chappell Road, South West, Atlanta,
Georgla.

NY 100-154815
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Mrs. RAMONA COLLIER, 921 Parker Street, Roxbury
(Boston)}, Massachusetts, Apartment 521, advised as follows:

She is the wife of ROEBERT STEELE COLLIER who was
arrested in New York City on February 16, 1965, on a charge
of conspiring to blow up the Statue of Liberty and other
National monuments. She sald that the only thlng she knew
about the matter in which her husband was involved was what
she read in the newspapers and heard on television and radlo.
She clalmed she knew nothlng about any political activities
on the part of her husband. She said she was not acquainted
with the following indlviduals who were arrested with her husbandg

CHALEEL SULTARN SAYYED
WALTER AUGUSTUS BOWE
MICHELE DUCLOS

NY100=154851—
NY 157-1411
3/26,/65 Boston, Massachusetts Boston 157-289
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On April 26, 1965, Mr. and Mrs. GEORGE EARL COLLIER,
1512 B Sylva Way, Bremerton, Washington, were interviewed by
SA GEORGE L. LEWIS. Mrs. COLLIER advised that she was at a
loss to explain the present difficultlies of ROBERT COLLIER
and that she was uninformed about ROBERT's thinking with
regard to the crime for which he is in jail. She advised that

JOHN COLLIER is ROBERT's brother and resides at 6 Maybrook
Street, Dorchester, Massachusetts.
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JANET CLARISA JEMMOTT was interviewed at the
Natchez Police Station, Natchez, Mississippi, where she
was confined on charges of Disorderly Conduct.

JEMMOTT was lmmediately advised by BILLY BOB
WILLIAMS, who identified himself as a Speclal Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, that she was not requilred
to make any statement whatsocever and that any statement she
did make could become testimony in & court of law. She
was further advised that she had the right to consult an
attorney of her own choosing prior to making any statement.

She is a Field Secretary for the Student Non-
Violent Coordinating Committee and is presently working
for the Council of Rederal Organizations.

She advised she does not mow anyone fyyith the
names RORERT STEELE COLLIER, KHALLEL SULTARN SAYYED,
MICHELLE DUCLOS or MICHELLE SAUNIER, but she does know
these to be the names of persons accused of a plot to
destroy severzl American Natlonal Shrines since she read
the names In the newspapers.

She stated she 1s acqualnted with a person
known to her as WAILTER AUGUSTUS BCWE.

At thls point, JEMMOTT stated she would not
anaveyr any further guestlons and the Interview was terminated.

NY 100-154851
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MANUEL COLON was contacted at his home, IC 19,
Caparra Terrace, Rlo Piedras, Puerto Rico, regardlng any
knowledge that he might have concerning ROBERT STEELE COLLIER,
KHAIEEL SULTARN SAYYED, WALTER AUGUSTUS BOWE, MICHELLE DUCILOS,
or MICHELLE SAUNIER.

COLON at first stated that he did not wish to talk
to the FBI but consented to be interviewed when 1t was made
clear to him that the interview did not directly concern
the Movimiento Pro Independencia De Puerto Rico (Puerto Rlcan
Independence Movement) (MPIPR), of which he is a member, or
organizational details of his trip to Cuba in 1964,

COLON stated that he did not know any of the
above indlviduals except COLLIER, whom he met on his trip to
Cuba in 1964, COLON recalled that COLLIER had been in a
different group and arrived later in Cuba than did COLON. COION
stated 1t was his recollection that COLLIER's group caught up with
his group when they were about half-way across Cuba on thelr
tour. COLON also stated that he had no close contact with
COLLIER inasmuch as the segregation patterns which exlst in the
United States, &arried over into the travellng and rooming
arrangements for participants on the trip. COLON further
stated that he recalled that on the return from Cuba to the
Unlted States, there was a period of time in Prague, Czecho-
slovakia, when the travelers were delayed and many indilviduals
exchanged names and addresses at that time. It was at this
point that he belleves he gave COLLIER his name and the address
of the MPIPR as an address at which he could be contacted.
He stated thathe did not know COLLIER prior to the trip %o
Cuba nor has he seen or heard from him since that tlme. He
also stated that from the limited contact that he had with
COLLIER, he was surprised to read in the newspapers about
COLLIER's present difficulties and involvement in a plan to
degtroy several national monuments. COLON stated that COLLIEZR

NY 100-154881
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appeared to him to be an individual who would not, by himself,
undertake any such plan but one who could be easily led.
COLON concluded by stating that he knew nothing further
regarding COLLIER's assoclations, organizational activity, or
any information concerning charges presently facing COLLIER.
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I. Alleged Formation of the Black Liberation Front (BLF)
Branch in Washington, D. C.

On March 3, 1965, JAMES L. CARY, Assoclate Dean,
Howard University, advised that on March 2, 1965, he was
contacted by ALLAN L. WOOLRIDGE, Postmaster, Howard Unlversity,
who stated he had discovered a package in a brown shopping bcg
deposited in the Student Mail Collection Box. Mr. WOOLRIDGE
pointed out that he looked in the bag and determined that
approximately 150 five-page pamphlets were folded in the bag.
He said he recognized the name "MALCOIM X" on the first page
and on the third page of the pamphlet. He noticed the words
"Black Liberation Front, Howard University Chapter, Washington,
D. C." Mr. WOOLRIDGE stated he immediately called Dean CAREY
and WENDALL MORGAN, Assistant Treasurer, Howard University.

Mr. WOOLRIDGE stated he first noticed the package
shortly before noon on March 2, 1965 and he believed it was
deposited in the mail rack between 11:30 a. m. and 12:00 nccn.

Dean CARY stated he classified these pamphlets as
unauthorized material and none of the pamphlets were placed
in any of the student mall slots. He gaild Howard University
coes not have an organization on campus known as the Black
Liberation Front; and , secondly, Howard Universlty would not
authorize a campus organization known as the Black Liberation
Front. He sald he made an investigation on campus and
determined that none of the copylng machlnes in any of the

buildings contained blue ink similar to that which was used on
the pamphlets. Dean CARY belleved that the pamphlets were
printed off campus by some other group or individual.

WENDALIL MORGAN advised he first observed the coples
in Dean CARY's Office after he was notifieda by Mr. WOOIRIDCE.
Mr. MORGAN stated he has never heard of the Black Liberation
Front operating on Howard Unlversity campus.

...39...
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TO THE BIACK STUDENTS OF AMERICA

BILACK STUDENTS did you know KHALEEL SAYYED???
Did you know his heart cried millions of tears, for the slash heart
of the blackman, torn by the white.man's lies.....c.c.ieeeensecces

Did you know, he saw the soul of his eye, in every blackman he met?
Did you know he devoted his time energy, his mind that could have
producec¢ plays, poems, bullt great buildings, his arms that could
have held young babies, warm soft black women...... GaiemE R e e Sarara B
Did you know he forsook, FORSAKEN, for his people?

is everyday, hour, minute, second, was for his people...........

BILACK STUDENTS, YOU ARE HIS PEOPLE
BIACK STUDENTS, WHAT OF THE WHITE MAN?
BLACK STUDENTS, WHAT OF VIETNAM?
BLACK STUDENTS, WHAT OF THE CONGO?

BLACK STUDENTS WILL YOU BE AS KHAIEEL SAYYED OR ROBERT WOODS
THE TRADITIONAL HOUSE NIGGER.:.ccoccescecas PR .

do not phone, or ask for an address.
Form yowown groUP..veseescssasnans
And then we'll contact you.

0
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An EY-HOWARDITE MAKES GOOD!!!

We at Howard University should be proud of one of our
ex-students-Khaleel Sayeed. Khaleel dares to have strong
polltical beliefs that he 1s willing to transform into
poslitive action. We at Howard should be proud that at
least one student resisted the efforts of thils institution
fo mold him into the shape of conformity known as Black
American Middle Class Apathy.

Khaleel dared to defy America and take manful action.
Terrcrist tactics by an oppressed minority is standard
revolutionary procedure. Americans are led to believe that
they are not in the midst of a revolution. They like to
think that full equality for the Negro will gradually evolve.
Fortunately, there is a staggering number of people who
think that 400 years is time enough for any country to
"gradually" evolve into granting 10% of 1ts population
basic human rights. Moreover, these same people know that
cnly a revolution in America that leads to a baslc change
in the entire present oppressive structure i1s the answer

to the BRlack ManB8s" problems. These people know that non-
violence 1s a racist doctine that dares black men to defend
their lives and property. They know that the white man is
not non-violent when his interests are threatened as
Misegigsippil, Alabama, the Congo, Cuba and Vietnam well
lllustrate. And to add insult to injury-the American
government expects blacks to pick up guns and violently
fight those who dare oppose her.

Khaleel vwas one of these people who felt this way. He

ig not a "Red Communist" or "Yellow Chinese" but a plain
0ld "Black oppressed, angry and determined American. If
Terror is what "1 t"takes to scare American into enforcing
her constitution In earnest-THEN TERROR IT SHALL BE!!!

Khaleel Wulter, Robert and Marion-we of the BLACK
LIBERATION FRONT salute your.

BLACK LIBERATION FRONT
Howard Unilversity Chapter
Washington,D. C.

o~
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It was an insidious plot: 1t was meant to dramatize
an obvious point, but the dramatization of the idea approached the
absurd. It took Gunnar Myrdal over a thousand paces to expound

the very point "tha" the "three and one" were exponents--we still
do not fully realize it.

The four members of the Black Liberation Front realized
che profound discrepancy between what America stands for and what
America i1s. In thelr attempt to enlighten Americans they concoc-
ted what 1s considered by many to be a "bizarre" plot.

I am not at all in agreement with thelr mode of
thinking but I do see the necessity of someone awakening the
nation to the fact that the ideal is too faraway from the actual.

The Statue of Liberty, the Washington Monument, the
Liberty Bell, the U, S. Constitution, etc., are symbols of equality
opportunity and freedom among other things. Raclal and social

discriminatlon are strong forces acting upon the American
populace,

People who have accepted the principles of racial
and or soclal discrimination are prostituting the "American
Ideal" inherent in the constitution and symbolized by our
various national shrines.

What were the "three and one" attempting to do? They
were trying to destroy symbols that were no longer respected
and represent ldeals that millions of Americans obviously think.
are lincapable of belng materialized. As long as Negroes are
being hung in certain places, the result of the symbols of
freedom could only be to breed guilt complexes among Americans
and continue to remind us of our hypocrisy.

Khaleel and the rest were sympathetic. They sald to
America; "Follow me and I'wi 11" gilve you peace of mind and true
freedom to permit you to act as animalistic as you like. We'll
destroy the symbols and then you may act as you Wi sh" without
feeling gullty or hypocritical.

w3
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A HOWARD %THDENT TAKES A STAND
A

Howard students have often been branded as a .
polltically ignorant and apathetic group of people. Throughout
the ages, over the entire world, it has been traditionally the
student and the intellectual who has rallied against social

iﬁjustice. Yesterday, a Howard student Khaleel Sayyed took a
stand.

Surprisingly, many of his fellow classmates
Interpreted his act as the working of a mad man: others felt
that 1t was a publicity stunt; a handful who were aware of the
facts of sabotage and insurrection concluded that it was a
Communist inspired act.

The history of protest in any area on the Howard
campus has been scarce, i1f not nonexistent. Many of us can
remember» N. A, G.'s 'unseccessful" attempts to gain recogniticn
in the spring of 1962. "The Administration's decision made it
known to us then that it was not the student's place to be
active 1n the pclitical area which was most directly related
to us as Negro students. In direct contrast to this ultimatum,
were the histony text stories of the American Revolution.

In the fall of 1964, Berkeley California students
vigorously protested thelr limited political with some success.
At Howard students mumbled something about the student councll
being too "social minded", teachers growing obsolete, and
the administration beilng too soclally and politically distant
from the student.

Throughout this period, all of us were aware of the brut
murders of black men in the South (especilally during the summer of
1964 ), the Civil Rights Bill that was so "watered down" that
us "token Negroes" couldn't even make any advances.

As a reaction to the futility of non-vlolent tactics,
riots erupted last summer. The Howard student attributed these

sl
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acts to the mentality of the masses. YESTERDAY IT 3TRUCK HOME.
Khaleel had experienced the same frustrations we had experlenced,
no more, no less. He was not mad, but he WAS angry. His aim
was not to free the Cuban worker, but to inspire the Negro
masses, to spur the intellectual to action. Hls work was
Girectly aimed at you, Negro students.

The following investigation was conducted in an
attempt to determine the source of the above mentioned five(5)
page pamphlet,

On April 7, 1965, SA LAURENCE E. DANBOM interviewed
WORTHY DOUGLAS JONES also known as Doug Jones,who resides at
748 Brandywine Street, South East, and is employed as a counselor
at the District of Columbia Junior Village which 1s an
Institution for orphans and deserted children. JONES denied
that he knew anything about an organization named the BLF. Hc
denied that he was a member of the BLF and stated that he only
knew about the BLF as he had read a local newspaper article
which reported that same individuals had planned to bomb the
Statue of Llberty, the Liberty Bell and the Washington Monument.

On April 7, 1965, JOSEPH L. STEPHENS, a Howard
Unlversity student, advised SA DANBORN that he had never heard
of the BLF.

On May 4, 1965, Mr. GEORGE ROBY, Assistant
Administrator, District of Columbia (DC) Village, Department
of Public Welfare, Washington, D. C., advised SA HIIMER H.
KREBS that all printing done at the DC Village was made by a
Mimeograph machine under the direct control of ARTHUR J. MERRILL.
Mr. ROBY stated that the DC Junlor Village has their own printing
machines and that he knows nothing about their operation. Mwr.
ROBY viewed the filve-page pamphlet that was found at Howard
University on March 2, 1965, which was allegedly put out by the
BLF., He stated that the paper of the pamphlet and the type
used was dlfferent  than the DC paterials and that the DC Village
never used blue ink to print.
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On May 4, 1965, Mr. ARTHUR J. MERRILL, Mineograph
operator, DC Village, advlised that all printing performed
at the DC Village was done on the Mimeograph machine that he
personally operates. He advised that at no time has he used
any blue ink in the printing of material on his machine. He
viewed the five-page pamphlet discovered on the Howard
Universlty Campus on March 2, 1965 and stated that the paper,
The type and the ink used were different from any used in the
DC Village.

Mr. ROBY and Mr. MERRILL on May 4, 1965, stated
that they knew nothing concerning the BLF and that they knew
of no one who had any connectlion with the organization. Mr.
RCBY stated that Mr. PETER EVANS, Asslstant Administrator,
DC Junlor Village, Department of Public Welfare, Washington,
D. C., was the individual to contact regarding the printing
performed at the DC Junior Village.

On May 4, 1965, Mr. PETER EVANS was shown the
five-page pamphlet found on the Howard Unlversity Campus
and which were allegedly put out by the BLF. Mr. EVANS
stated that there are three Mimeograph machines used by
the DC Junior Village and that several ditto machines for
the printing of materlal are used by the DC Junior Village.
He compared the BLF pamphlet wlth material printed at the
DC Junior Village and concluded that there was no similarity.
He recommended that Mrs. MABEL GOBEL, Secretary to the
Administrator, DC Junlor .Village, be contacted to
determline whether she might find a similarity between the
BFL pamphlet and the printed materials of the DC Junior
Village.

On May 4, 1965, Mrs. GOBEL viewed the BLF five-page
pamphlet found at Howard University and concluded that the
pamphlet was not printed on any of the DC Junior Village
machines, nor was the type used and the ink similar to the
DC Junlor Village type and ink.

aliBe



NY 100-154851
DJQ:tms
T.

—

Mr. PETER EVANS and Mrs. MABEL GOBEL both

advlsed that they had no knowledge of any BLF members or
organization.

On May 6, 1965, ROBERT CONWAY, foreman of the
maintenance employees, DC Government, Washington, D, C., was
contacted by SA KREBS., Mr. CONWAY advised that he has a large
number of Negro employees under his direct supervision and that
in the course of his daily work is in contact with many others
in the Washington, D, C. area. Mr. CONWAY advised that he

knew of no BLF organization or BLF members in existence 1n the
DC area, or any other place.

On May 5, 1965, Officer EVERETT COOPER, Special
Investigations Squad, Metropolitan Police Department (MPD)
advised that he knew of no BLF members or BLF corganization
in existence in the DC area.

On May 6, 1965, Captain THOMAS I. HERLIHY, Special
Investigations Squad, MPD, Washington, D, C., advised that
he knew of no BLF members or BLF organization in existence in
the DC area.

iz
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1s APPENDIX

MOVIMIENTO PRO INDEPENDENCIA DE PUERTO RICO
(Puertc Rican Independence Movement) (MPIPR)

On June 20, 1960, JUAN MARI BRAS, Secretary
General of the MPIPR, advised Special Agents of the FBI
this organization was formed January 11, 1959, at Mayaguez,
Puerto Rico, and officially came into being at the MPIPR
Constituent Convention on November 23, 1659, at Ponce,
Puerto Rico. It was formed by a group of former leaders
of the Partido Independentista Puertorriqueno (PIP), a
formerly legally constituted political party, who were
dissatisfied with PIP policies and decided to form a more
active organization to indoctrinate the Puertc Rican
people with the 1deal of Puerto Rican independence.

Although the MPIPR does not advocate violence,
it will accept anyone who believes in Puerto Rican independence
regardless of his beliefs on the use of violence provided he
agrees with the MPIPR Declaration of Principles. The organi-
zation contains both Nationalists and Communists within 1its
membership, but does not assume responsibility for actions
they may take not sanctioned by the group.

Speaking on behalf of himself and his organization,
MARI BRAS sald the MPIPR does not currently advocate violence
as a means of obtaining Puerto Rican independence only because
he felt that violence would be ineffective against the power
of the U. S. Government. MARI BRAS stated that he belleved
in the right of a people, specifically the Puerto Rican
people, to use violence to obtain thelr freedom if and when
the circumstances are such that they could possibly be
successful in thelr efforts.

On February 24, 1964, a first confidential source
advised that on February 20, 1964, the MPIPR Secretary of
Youth BENJAMIN ORTIZ BELAVAL stated that although the use
of arms and violence 1s not presently advantageous to the
Puerto Rican independence movement, the pro-independence
groups would reserve the right to use arms and violence in
the future to achleve Puerto Rican independence.

The March 22, 1964, edition of the "San Juan Star,"
an English language dally newspaper printed in San Juan, Puerto
Rico, reported the speech of JUAN MARI BRAS the previous
evening at Ponce, Puerto Rico, and stated that MARI threatened
violence compared with that of Algerlia if Puerto Rico ever
becomes a state.
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MOVIMIENTO PRO INDEPENDENCIA DE PUERTO RICO
{Puerto Rican Independence Movement) (MPIPR)

Headquarters of the MPIPR are located at Rio Pledras,
a suburb of San Juan, and its membership is estimated by the
Office of Intelligence, Pollice of Puerto Rico, to be between
1,000 and 1,300 persons.

Issues of the MPIPR "Carta Semanal" (Weekly Letter),
self-described as a weekly bulletin from MPIPR headquarters
to the varlious branches, have reported that MFIPR brenches
have teen estsblilshed, at least in name, in almost every _
town of any size 1n Puertc Rlco and in Chicago, Illincils, and
New York City. A third souvrce has also reported that a recently
formed misslon exists in Fuffalo, New York.

The Fifth Annusl Ge2reral Assembly of the MPIPR was
held December 1, 1963, at Ponce, Puerto Rico, and, according
to reports by the press and from the second source and a
fourth source, one of the resclutions passed by this body
was one of support and thanks sent to the Cuban United Nations
Delegation for the refusal to slgn a denuclearlzation of
Latin America proposal until Puerto Rilico was 1Included.

"Carta Sewmanal" of May 22, 1964, reported that as
a protest against the alleged use of Puerto Rico as a base
for Cuban exile operatlions "the National Mission had agreed
at its meeting of May 18, 1964, to send a communication to
the Secretary General of the United Natlonzs expressing the
independentists! selidarity with Cuba...”

On May 5, 1964, a fifth confidential source advised
that upon his return from New York City on May 4, 1964,
BENJAMIN ORTIZ BELAVAL Iindicated that the MPIPR in New York
is receiving advice from the Cuban United Nations Mission
regarding its activities,

During 1964 the San Juan local press and "Carta
Semanal" carried frequent articles regarding the progress
of the MPIPR Electoral Strike campalgn and thelr efforts
to have the so-called antil-Colonialism Committee of the
United Nations declare Puerto Rico a colony of the linited
States and recommend that 1t be given 1ts full independence.
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PROGRESSIVE LABOR PARTY,
PROGRESSIVE LABCR MOVEMENT,
"PROGRESSIVE LAROR"

A source advised on July 2, 1962, that Progressive
Labor groups held a conference in New York City on July 1,
1962, where MILTON ROSEN acted as chairman. He read a
statement at this conference setting forth their intention
to form a nex Marxist-Leninist party in the United States.
ROSEN stated that a more formal organizatlon was necessary,
one which would provide a frame-work for all who wanted to
Join in a united effort to build an American vanguard. The
forces of this new organization are to consolidate all
existing forces around Progressive Labor and organlze
additional forces; expand and improve political actlvitles;
win additional forces to zn outlook of Marxism-Leninism and
increase the open advocacy of soclalism; develop a significant
Marxist-Leninist program for the new party; and organize a
collective organization of leaders and members.

"'The Werker," an East Coast Communist
newspaper, issue of January 7, 1962,

Page Ten, Column Three, reported the
exrulsion of MILTON ROSEN, former Labor
Secretary of the New York State Communist
Party, from the Communist Party, United
States of America.

A second and third source advised in February, 1963,
that this new Marxist-Leninist party had not yet been organized
on a formal basis, but that Progressive Labor groups had been
fermed in several localities in line with the prcposals of
MILTON ROSEN. The scurces advised as of February, 1963,
that the leaders of thils group were referring to it as
the Pregressive Labor Movement.

A fourth source advised on March 15, 1964, that
the Progresslive Labor Movement follows, supports, and 1s
polltically orientated toward the Communist Party line of
Red China rather than that of the Soviet Union.

A f£ifth source advised on March 28, 1964, that at

a Progresslive Labor Movement meeting held in New York City
on that date, it was announced¢ that the Progressive ILabor

-50-
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PROGRESSIVE LABOR PARTY
PROGRESSIVE LABOR MOVEMENT,
"PROGRESSIVE LABOR"

Movement would try t¢ hold a national convention in New
York Cilty in September, 13964, to organize the Progressive
Labor Movement on a more formal btasis into a Pregressive
Labor Party.

The fifth source also advised that the Progressive
Tabor Movement publishes a monthly magazine called,
"Progressive [abtor" and also a quarterly theoretical
publicaticn called the "Marxist-ILeninist Quarteréi."
The source also advised that starting June 1, 1964, the
Progressive Labor Movement would start publishing a
weekly newspaper in New York City.

The March, 19€4, issue of "Progressive iavor"
sets forth thaet it i3 published monthly by the Progressive
Iaboar Company, General Post Office Box 808, Brocklyn 1,
New York.
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STUDENT COMMITTEE
FOR TRAVEL TO CUBA

"Phe Columbia Owl," weekly student newspaper of
Columbia University, New York City, December 12, 1962,
issue, page one, contained an article entitled "Students
to Visit Cuba During Holidays." This article stated in
part that the Ad Hoc Student Committee for Travel to Cuba
was formed October 14, 1962, by a group of students from
New York City unlversities, the University of Wisconsin,
Oberlin College and the Unliversity of North Carolina,
who stated that as students they would llke a chance to
see and evaluate the situation in Cuba for themselves
and had recelved an offer of transportation and two weeks
stay 1n Cuba from the Federatlon of Unlverslity Students 1n
Havana, as guests of the Federation. The Commlittee accepted
the offer and applied to the United States State Department
for passport valldatlon which was refused; however, over
fifty students planned to defy the State Department ban
and go to Cuba.

A source advised on December 6, 1962, that during
December, 1962, it was learned that the Ad Hoc Student '
Committee for Travel to Cuba had recently been formed by
the Progresslve Labor Group.

A second source advised on September 13, 1963,
that a group of 59 Individuals who had assembled in New
York City, departed New York City by air on June 25, 1963,
and traveled to Paris, France; Prague, Czecheslovakla; and
then to Havana, Cuba. The group remained in Cuba until
August 24, 1963, at which time they departed by air for
New York Clty via Madrid, Spain. The group arrived 1n
New York City on August 29, 1963.

The same source advised that the leaders of the
group were members of Progressive Labor and the trip was
planned and organized by Progressive labor members.
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STUDENT COMMITTEE
FOR TRAVEL TO CUEA

"The Columbia Owl," March 11, 1964, issue, page one,
carried an article captioned, "Another Visit to Cuba Students
Will Defy Student Travel Ban ThIs Summer." This article
sets forth in part that three members of the Student Committee
for Travel to Cuba spoke at an assembly sponsored by the
Progressive Labor Club of Columbia University. At this
assembly VICKI ORTIZ, Student Committee for Travel to
Cuba campus representative, stated that the Federation
of Unlversity Students in Havana had extended another
invitation for 500 students to visit Cuba in 1964. Miss
ORTIZ stated that the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba
was, therefore, planning another trip to Cuba in July, 1964.

A third source advised on February 6, 1964, that he
had recelved Information that the name of the Ad Hoc Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba was changed to the Pernanent
Student Committee for Travel to Cuba, in February, 1963.

After the group arrived back in the United States from Cuba,
in the latter part of August, 1963, the name of the organization
was changed to the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba.

A fourth source advised on October 9, 1963, that
the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba was utilizing Post

Office Box 2178, New York 1, New York, as its mailing
address.
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REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT (RAM)

On November 3, 1964, a source made avallable a
document entitled "The Revolutionary Action Movement
Manifesto," the document having been obtalned by the source
frow an indlividual known to be a member of RAM.

This document stated, in part, that RAM was
officlally organized in the Winter of 1963, by Afro-
Americans who support the revolutionary objectives of
ROBERT F, WILLIAMS, now residing in Cuba, and his concept
of organized violence to achieve the liberation of the Afro-
American people in the United States. This Manifesto reflected
that RAM had oriented 1ts program to one of education and
political revolution and the organization of a "black"
political party with revolutionary objectives, having
reco~inized the need for a "black revolution" that could
and would selze power. RAM philosophy 1s described 1n
this document as one of revolutionary nationalism, that 1s,
one involving the struggles of the non-white races of the world
against exploitation and enslavement by the white capitalilst
and imperlalist nations.

Regarding WILLIAMS,above, 1t should be noted that on
August 28, 1961, a Federal warrant was 1ssued at Charlotte,
North Carolina, charging him with Unlawful Flight to Avold
Prosecutlon for the Crime of Kidnapping. Subsequent to the
issuance of this warrant, WILLIAMS fled the United States to
Cuba, where he now publishes a monthly newsletter entitled
"The Crusader," from Havana.

On November 16, 1964, a second source advised that
he learned recently from a RAM member that the organization
was begun in Detroit, Michigan, largely under the impetus
of DON FREEMAN, Cleveland, Ohio, described as the "Father"
of RAM and referred to as RAM's "Black Stalin." FREEMAN
now serves as RAM Chairman, with MAXWELL STANFORD, Philladelphila,
Pennsylvania, serving RAM as Fleld Chalirman. This second
source advised that there i1s no formal headquarters, as such,
for RAM at present, but that headquarters are, in effect, with
FREEMAN since he plays a domlnant role in the leadership and
directs the policies and activitlies of the organization,

This second source, in September, 1964, advised that
RAM 1s dedicated to the overthrow of the capitalist system in
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REVOLUTIONARY ACTION MOVEMENT (RAM)

the United States, by vlolence 1f necessary, and to 1its
replacement by a socialistic system orlented toward the
Chinese communist Iinterpretation of Marxism-Leninism. RAM
is entirely non-white in membership, clandestine in nature,
and owes its primary allegiance to the "Bandung World,"
that 1s, the non-white races of the world, rather than to
any national entity, as such,

To date, according to the second source, 1n
November, 1964, RAM has organized units and membership in
several of the larger cities in the United States east of
the Mississippi River, and the organization 1is currently
active, attempting to recruit new members and expand 1ts
sphere of influence,

~5t% -
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Black Liberatlion Front

Internal Security -~ Miscellaneous

Reference 1s mads to the report of Special
Agent Denlel J. Quigley, dated and captioned as above,

All sources mentioned have furnished reliable
information in the past,

This document conteins neither recommendations
nor concluslons of the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon.
It 1s the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and is loaned to your agency; 1t and 1ts contents are
not to be distributed outside your agencye
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Titlet BLACK LIBERATION FRONT
Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - HISCELLANEﬁﬁS
Synopsin Life Magazine, 2/26/65, contains article
with picture of ROBERT COLLIER, LUKE TRIPP,
GENERAL BAKER, JR., and CHARLES SIMMONS, III,
holding BLF banner. TRIPP interviewed
3/1/65 and 12/11/64. BAKER interviewed
3/2/65 and 1/20/65. SIMMONS interviewed
11/25/64. TRIPP, BAKER and SIMMONS
subpoenaed before GJ, SDNY, 3/30/65, and
none gave 1nrormation of value.
- RUC -
DETAILS
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E.O. 13526, Sec. 3.5
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Date 3/8/65
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Examination of Life Magazine, February 26, 1965,
issue, pages 38 and 38a, discloses that under the caption
"Rally in Cuba" there is the following caption:

"ROBERT COLLIER (first row center, wearing
beret) proudly displayed his organization's
banner during a visit last year to Havana,
sponsored by Castro group in United States."

This caption refers to a photograph in which a
Black Liberation Front banner is being held by five
individuals. According to the magazine, the individual in
the middle is described as ROBERT COLLIER.

Based on having interviewed in the past LUKE TRIPP,
JR., GENERAL GORDON BAKER, JR., and CHARLES SIMMONS, III, they
have been identified as the persons in the photograph referred
to above. BAKER is on the immediate right of COLLIER, TRIPP
is on the immediate right of BAKER and SIMMONS is on COLLIER's
immediate left.

on __3/1/65 at __ Detroit, Michigan File # __Detroit 105-8991
by SA JAMES R, MC CANCE/mjd/rms Date dictated 3/4/65
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The above article in Life Magazine described ROBERT
COLLIER as the "self-styled leader of the Black Liberation Front"
and three others connected with this group as WALTER BOWE,
KHALEEL SAYYED, and MICHELLE DUCLOS,
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1 cDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI .«

1 : Date 3/2/65

LUKE SAMUEL TRIPP, JR., was contacted, identifica-
tion of Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) was made to him and he stated that he had no objection
to interview. Interview was then conducted and the following
information was obtained:

He acknowledged that he knew ROBERT COLLIER, BOWE
and SAYYED, He refused to advise when or under what circum-
stances he had first met these individuals, any details con-
cerning their backgrounds and any knowledge of their
activities. He refused to comment concerning his association
with them and stated he could recall nothing about his most
recent contact with them including when or where such contact
occurred. He also refused to furnish any information about
DUCLOS.

He then admitted having resided with SAYYED in
New York City, but refused to furnish any details concerning
at what address or when this took place.

He refused to state whether or not he had knowledge
of or who took part in the conspiracy with which COLLIER and.
the other subjects are presently charged.

TRIPP was shown the photograph appearing in Life
Magazine, February 26, 1965, issue, pages 38 - 38a captioned
"Rally in Cuba", which was a group of persons holding a banner
captioned, Black Liberation Front.

TRIPP stated he recognized the five individuals
holding this banner and identified these persons from left to
right as follows: himself, GENERAL BAKER, JR., ROBERT COLLIER
and CHARLES SIMMONS, III. He refused to identify the fifth
individual.

He said this picture had been made while they had
been in Cuba, but would discuss the picture no further.

on __ 3/1/65 . Detroit, Michigan File # _Detroit 157-New
SAs W, MARVIN GHEESLING and
by _ JAMES R. MC CANCE/vas/mjd/rms Dt datited_3/3/65
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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He refused to furnish any additional information
concerning these above individuals and he also refused to
furnish any information about his own present activities.

He would not admit his United States citizenship
even though admitting his birth and the birth of his parents
in the United States. He stated that he looked at the United
States Government as being the apparatus which "subjugates my
people”. He explained that "my people" means the black people
and then added that includes all non-whites.

In answer to the hypothetical question would he have
condoned destruction of any of the United States monuments even
though such acts resulted in loss of lives of innocent persons,
he answered that he could see no difference between the killing
of these innocent persons and the killing of innocent persons
in North Vietnam, South Vietnam, Uganda and Cuba, TRIPP did
not further explain his answer, but indicated his approval of
such acts if they accomplished their purpose. He frequently
indicated his purpose in life was to obtain freedom for the
black people.
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Date ___3/3/65
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GENERAL GORDON BAKER, JR., was contacted, identification
as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
was made to him and he stated as follows:

He had nothing to say at this time. He then said
that he was aware of the recent newspaper publicity given the
arrest of ROBERT COLLIER in New York City, New York.

He had also seen the February 26, 1965, issue of
Life Magazine and had seen the picture of ROBERT COLLIER and
himself which appeared in that magazine. He refused to discuss
any subject matter at all.

On __3/2/65 at Hamtramck, Michigan  File # _ Detroit 105-10495

SA W, MARVIN GHEESLING and
by __ SA JAMES R. MC CANCE/vas/rms fate dicixtad 3/3/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The interviews set forth below were conducted in
connection with travel of these individuals to Cuba with the
Student Committee For Travel to Cuba.

A characterization of the Student
Committee For Travel to Cuba is
contained in the appendix pages
attached hereto.
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1 Date ___12/16/64

Contact was made with LUKE SAMUEL TRIPP, JR. at
9363  Richter, Detroit, Michigan. After identification as
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation was
made he indicated that the Agents could enter the house.
He was advised that he was not required to make a statement.

He asked what information was wanted from him. On
hearing that the interest was concerning his travel to Cuba
during the summer of 1964 with the Student Committee For
Travel to Cuba, he stated as follows:

You should not be here in this black ghetto.
You should be in Dearborn (Michigan) investigating the mayor
about civil rights. The white people could not expect
cooperation from colored persons. Nothing has been done
for civil rights of the Negro even though the white people
are responsible for the situation of the black people
because they brought them here and made slaves of them.
Now the white United States still suppresses, denies and
emasculates the Negro. The solution is to have enough
ships, fill them with enough gasoline for a one way trip,
and then send all whites back to Europe from where their
ancestors came. It would not be a good solution for the
Negro to return to Africa and let the whites remain in the
United States for the black man has more to offer for the
future development of the United States than the whites.
The white man should return to Europe. He suggested contact
with the Central Intelligence Agency whom he believes checked
on him while he was in Cuba. He actually does not know of
any Central Intelligence Agency contact with him, but assumes
that someone must have contacted and reported on him while he
was in Cuba.

Based on personal observation of TRIPP by the
Agents at the time of the interview and also on December
10, 1964, he is described as follows:

On 12/11/64 ,¢ Detroit, Michigan File # _ Detroit 105-10496

SAs LEONARD F. KURTZ and
by _ JAMES R, MC CANCE/pzm/mjd/rms Date dictated ___ 12/16/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Race

Sex

Height
Weight
Complexion

Hair
Eyes

Scars, Marks and
Peculiarities

Negro

Male

5 ] 10"

170 pounds

Very dark - blotchy -
clean shaven

Black -~ short

Brown with narrow slit
openings

Rounded head; posture

erect with broad shoulders;
wears glasses with heavy
correction, dark horn
rimmed type; dresses neatly.
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1 Date _ danuary 21, 1965

GENERAL GORDON BAKER, JR., was contacted after he
had departed his place of employment, the Hamtramck Assembly
Plant, Dodge Motor Company, Hamtramck, Michigan. Upon identi-
fication of the Agents, he responded as follows:

He had no mutual grounds on which to discuss any
subject with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, saying
that his objections were based on the criticism leveled by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation against his "leader",
MARTIN LUTHER KING.

He was the GENERAL BAKER, JR., who lives on Grand
Avenue, Detroit, who had traveled to Cuba during the past
summer with the Student Committee For Travel to Cuba; however,
he would not discuss this trip.

He is acquainted with CHARLES SIMMONS and LUKE
TRIPP, who also went to Cuba, but he would discuss them no
further.

He had been active in Uhuru, but would furnish no
additional information concerning it.

Based on interview of BAKER at this time, he is
described as follows:

Sex Male

Race Negro

Height 6°

Weight 225 - 230 pounds

Hair Black

Eyes Brown

Characteristics Large lips; prominent,

protruding teeth; wears
mustache and goatee or
chin whiskers

On 1/20/65 ¢ Hamtramck, Michigan File # Detroit 105-10495

SAs JAMES R, MC CANCE and

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 12/4/64

Near the corner of West Fort Street and Shelby
Street, Detroit, Michigan, an individual who acknowledged
that he was CHARLES EDWARD SIMMONS, III, was contacted. The
Agents identified themselves as Special Agents of the FBI.
SIMMONS was advised that he need notimake any statement;
however, he advised as. follows:

He was the SIMMONS who had traveled to Cuba
during the summer of 1964 with the Student Committee For
Travel to Cuba. He did not feel that he could talk to
FBI Agents because they are no different than any other
white persons. To him all white persons are symbols of
oppression no matter what function they perform. Negroes
are used by the whites and the only white persons who try
to help the Negroes are the "liberals".

He had been with the Uhuru group and had taken
part in their demonstration at the Olympic games torch
ceremony in the City of Detroit in October, 1963. Some
of the demonstrators such as GENERAL BAKER, JR., and LUKE
TRIPP, JR., who had gone to Cuba with him were later
arrested for their part in this demonstration. He does
not know why they were arrested and he was not except that
they had taken part in another Uhuru demonstration and he
had not.

He did not want to talk any more unless he could
have his attorney present. His attorney is MILTON HENRY.
MILTON HENRY is not the leader of the all Negro "Freedom
Now" political party. He is just a member of it. The
leader of the Freedom Now Party is Reverend ALBERT CLEAGE.

On_ 11/25/64 & _ Detroit, Michigan File # _ Detroit 105-10494
SAs DONALD M. BEANEY and
by _ JAMES R. MC CANCE/bkm/mjd/rms Date dictated 12/2/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Lieutenant NORMAN NICKERSON, Special
Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police
Department, Detroit, Michigan, advised
on March 3, 1965, that Uhuru was a
Swahili word meaning freedom and was
used to describe a militant, civil
rights group of Negroes banded together
in Detroit, im 1963, NICKERSON added
that the Freedom Now Party is an all
Negro political party which was active
in the Detroit area during the 1964
Presidential campaign.

On March 26, 1965, KENNETH W, LEWIS, Deputy, United
States Marshal, Detroit, advised that subpoenas had been issued
for appearance cn March 30, 1965, of LUKE SAMUEL TRIPP, JR.,
GENERAL GORDON BAKER, JR,, and CHARLES EDWARD SIMMONS, III,
to appear as witnesses before the Federal Grand Jury, New York
City, regarding the matter charging COLLIER, BOWE, SAYYED and
DUCLOS with conspiracy to destroy Goverament property.

On March 30, 1965, Assistant United States Attorney
KENNETH E. KAUFMAN, Southern District of New York, advised
that among others, TRIPP, BAKER and SIMMONS were called before
the Federal Grand Jury of this State and none of these persons
gave any information of value to this investigation.

On April 5, 1965, DE T-1 advised that om April 4,
1965, GENERAL BAKER, JR., said that he had appeared before
the Federal Grand Jury at New York City on March 30, 1965,
and toock the Fifth Amendment on every question asked and
even refused to give his father's name.

Several informants familiar with some activities
of BAKER, SIMMONS, and TRIPP were contacted during the month
of April, 1965, apd furnished no information concerning
the Black Liberation Front.

- 12 -



APPENDIX
STUDENT COMMITTEE FOR TRAVEL TO CUBA

"The Columbia Owl", weekly student newspaper of
Columbia University, New York City, December 12, 1962,
issue, page one, contained an article entitled "Students
te Visit Cuba During Holidays®™, This article stated in
part that the Ad Hoc Student Committee for Travel to Cuba
was formed October 14, 1962, by a group of students from
New York City universities, the University of Wisconsin,
Oberlin College and University of North Cardlina;, who
stated that as students they would like a chance to see and
evaluate the situation in Cuba for themselves, and had
received an offer of transportation and two weeks' stay in
Cuba from the Federation of University Students in Havana,
as guests of the Federation. The committee accepted the
offer and applied to the United States State Department
for passport validation which was refused; however, over
fifty students planned to defy the State Department ban and
go to Cuba.

A source advised on December 6, 1962, that
during December, 1962, it was learned that the Ad Hoc
Student Committee for Travel to Cuba had recently been
formed by the Progressive Labor Group.

A second source advised c¢un September 13, 1963,
that a group of 59 individuals who had assembled in New
York City, departed New York City by air on June 25, 1963,
and traveled to Paris, France; Prague, Czechoslecvakia; and
then to Havana, Cuba. The group remained in Cuba until
Auguat 24, 1963, at which time they departed by air for
New York City via Madrid, Spain. The group arrived in New
York City on August 29, 1963.

The same source advised that the leaders of the
group were members of Progressive Labor and the trip was
planned and organized by Progressive Labor members.



"The Columbia Owl", March 11, 1964, issue, page
one, carried an article captioned, "Another Visit to Cuba
Students Will Defy Student Travel Ban This Summer," This
article sets forth in part that three members of the
Student Committee for Travel to Cuba spoke at an assembly
sponsored by the Progressive Labor Club of Columbia University.
At this assembly, VICKI ORTIZ, Student Committee for Travel
to Cuba campus representative, stated that the Federation of
University Students in Havana had extended another invitation
for 500 students to visit Cuba in 1964, Miss ORTIZ stated -
that the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba was therefore,
planning another trip to Cuba in July, 1964,

A third source advised on February 6, 1964, that
he had received information that the name of the Ad Hoc
Student Committee for Travel to Cuba was changed to the
Permanent Student Committee for Travel to Cuba, in February,
1963. After the group arrived back in the United States
from Cuba, in the latter part of August, 1963, the name of
the organization was changed to the Student Committee for
Travel to Cuba,

A fourth source advised on October 9, 1963, that
the Student Committee for Travel to Cuba was utilizing Post
Office Box 2178, New York 1, New York, as its mailing address.

1A *
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Tile:  BLACK LIBERATION FROHNT

Character:  TTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS

Synopsis:

ROLAND F, BEDFORD interviewed by FBI Agents L/9/65 at Boston,
Mass. He advised Black Liberation Front (BLF) formed by Negro
students during visit to Cuba in Summer of 196l for the purpose
of keeping this group in contact with one asnother on return to
U.S., BEDFORD has heard nothing concerning BLI' since, has never
bheen contacted concerning its activities and to his knowledge
it has never been active., BEDFORD believes ROBERT STEELE
COLLIER usurped name of BLF for his own group.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 19, 1965

ROLAND F. BEDFORD was contacted by Special Agents
MICHABL J, MC DOHAGH and JOHN F, NOONAN in the viclnity of
his place of employment, Shawmut TV and Applicance Company, ;
200 Brookline Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts., Agents MC DONAGH ~
and NOONAN identified themselves as Special Agents of the FBI,
advised ROLAND BEDFORD that he need not be interviewed unless
he desired, that he was entitled to legal counsel if he wished
and that anything he might say could be used ageinst him in a
court of law.

ROLAND BEDFORD advised that he was perfectly willing
to be interviewed, He stated that the Black Liberation (BLF)
was something that had been dreamed up by a group of HNegr
students who participated in a students vislt to Cuba durlng
the Summer of 196l in defiance of a State Department edict
that they should not so travel. He stated that during dis-
cussions between Hegro students who naturally seemed o gravitate
together as a group, it was decided that in order for them to
keop in cormunication with one another upon their return to the
United States, that they should form some sort of organization.
BEDFORD stated that the name "dreamed up" by this group was the
Black Liberation Front. ALl of the group was interested in
Hegre civil rights and he does not recall Jjust whose idea thias
particular name was or that it had any particular meaning at
the time.

BEDFORD stated that he designed the flag for the group
which is a field of black with red flawes reaching up to the
letters BLF which stood for Black Liberation Pront. This flag
was in the possession of VINCENT LYNCH when the students returned
to the United States and ss far as he knows, is still in LYNCH!s
possession, LYNCH resides somewhere in Galifornia.

According to BEDFORD, the BLF never really materialized
and he has never heard of it having any activity of any sort.
BEDFORD has met one of its members, a CHARLES JOHNSON, in New York
City on several occasions since the students returned to the United
Atates and BEDFCRD stated at nco time while they were together has

ol 9765 _at Boston, Massachusetts _ rile# BS 100-3615)

SAs MICHAEL J. MC DONAGH and _
by ___ JOHN F. NOOWAN/bbr Date dictated —JLLLI/ES

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Tt is the property of the FBI ond 13 loancd to
your agency; it and its confents are not to be distribuled outgide your agency.
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Field Office File #: 100—15}-}851 Bureau File #:
Title: BLACK LIBERATION FRONT
Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEQUS
Synopsis:

A source advised in February, 1965, that
the Black Liberation Front (BLF) was formed in Cuba
in the summer of 1964. Aims and purposes set forth.
BLF offilcers reported as ROBERT STEELE COLLIER, so-
called "Leader"; CHARLES JOHNSON, considered ideo-
logical expert; LEZ EDMOND, descrlbed as a UN
correspondent; PAUL BOUTELLE, described as Chairman
of the Freedom Now Party. Interviews with officers
set forth. At a press conference on 8/14/64, a
spokesman for the 12 Negro members of a Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba (SCTC) sponsored trip
to Cuba, stated the Negro members wanted to be
known as the BLF., Patrolman RAYMOND WOOD, NYCPD,
advised that COLLIER had attempted to form a youth
divigion of the BLPF called the Youth Corps League
(YCL). 1Interview of JAMES HENDERSON, YCL recruit,
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DETAILS
Predication

This investigation 1s predicated upon infor-
mation furnished on January 29, 1965, by the New York
City Police Department (NYCPD), which advised that an
undercover Negro Police officer had obtained infor-
mation that ROBERT COLLIER, described as the "Leader"
of the Black Liberation Front (BLF), ROBERT BOWE and
KHALEEL SAYYED had agreed to blow up the Statue of
Liberty in New York City, the Liberty Bell in Phlla-
delphia, Pennsylvania, and the Washington Monument
in Washington, D.C.

A. ORIGIN AND SCOPE

The followln; Statement and Appeal of ROBERT
F. WILLIAMS of Race Terror in the USA", dated July 23,
1964 Havana, Cuba, had been maintained in the possession
of ROBERT STEELE COLLIER:

"STATEMENT AND APPEAL OF ROBERT F, WILLIAMS
OF RACE TERROR IN THE USA,.

"HAVANA, CUBA - JULY 23, 1964

"Human decency demands what the civilized
peoples of all the world vehemently condemn racist
America's campaign of genoclde against her citizens
of African descent. Imperialist America's tradition
of racist terror and violence against colored humanity
has become more than Jjust a natural reaction, emanatlng
from a desire to perpetuate her caste system inherent
in the "American Way of ILife;" it 1s now an elaborately
contrived plan to systematically exterminate that por-
tion of American society which is nonwhite. All over
raclst America defenseless colored women and children
are being savagely gunned down for no reason or crime
than having been born black in the so-called "free
world of representative democracy." Churches and
homes are beilng bombed, burned to the ground and fired
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"ments of the Ku Kilux Klan. Black Freedom Fighters
are helpless in legally defending themselves in
these kangaroo courts serving as the legal arm or
terrorist groups.

"White supported and Government approved
Negro leaders are belng forced to denounce outside
support as posslble interference 1n America's
internal affairs. These Negro mercernaries are
being ordered to proclaim themselves lmpartial
and obJective while proposing to lead a partisan
struggle. The racist slaughter of helpless black
Americansg 1n America 18 as much the affair of the
clvlilized world as is South Africa and Portugal.

"America has no special writ from God to be exempt
from the norms of clvillized conduct and international
law., The U.S5.A. stands arrogantly in contempt and
violation of the Human Rights Charter of the United
Nations. It is time for Just-minded peoples of the
world to brand her as a barbaric, uncivilized,

outlaw nation.

"As exiled leader of the Revolutionary
Action Movement, I beseech the decent and clvilized
peoples of the world teo support the Afroamerican 1n
hls desperate struggle for survival. We ask for
support from all the c¢lvllized world in our just
struggle for human rights in America, and when
posslible we ask that moral support be supplemented
by more tangible ald. The present sitvation 1s
5o desperated thal armed self-defense is. becoming
mandatory, 1f our savagely beseiged people are to
survive, we a2lso need flnancial and arms ald. We
call upon all decent minded pecoples to aid us
through those who will soon be personally soliclting
ald abroad,

"Robert F., Williams, Exiled leader of
The Revolutionary Action Movement."

NY T-1
December 3, 1964

JURY
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ROBERT F.\WILLIAMS
\

[
ROBERT F. WILLIAMS was indicted by
a Union County Grand Jury, Monroe,
North Carolina, on August 28, 1961,
charged With two counts of violation
of the North Caroclina State Kidnaplng
Statute in connec¢tlon with the kid-
naping of Mr. and Mrs. G, BRUCE
STEGALL, at Monroe, North Carolina,
on August 27, 1961.

On August 28, 1961, an authorized
complaint was filed before United
States (US) Commissloner ROBERT L.
SCOTT, Charlotte, North Carolina,
charging WILLIAMS wlth Unlawful
Flight to Avoid Prosecution for the
crime of kldnaping.

Chief of Police, A.A. MAUNEY, Monroe,
North Carolina, subsequently advised
that, according to information re-
celved by him, WILLIAMS had fled to
Cuba.

On August 14, 1964, the Student Committee
for Travel to Cuba ESCTC) sponsored a press conference
at John F. Kennedy (JFK) International Alrport.

A characterization 6; the
SCTC appears in tHe Appendix
of this report.
\
PHILLIP ABBOT%‘LUCE acted as spokesman
at the press conference fer the group which had Just
returned from Cuba.

LUCE introduced one of the speakers as a

spokesman for the Negro members of the group which
had vislted Cuba.
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This speagler id=antificd himself as CIHARLES
BERRARD from Los Angeles, Caliloynlos and stated he was
speaking for the Nepro mcwbers of the SCHC and that
%hcy)d“oﬂru to be kmwown as the Rlaclk Liberation Fyront
BLF

Speeial Agent of the
Federal Buveau of Investigation (EBIL)
August 14, 196/ '

ROBHERT STEETE CONTMAER bad visited Cuba
with the SCTC grouvn in the summer of 1964,
Y T2
Pehruary 26, 1965

The Nepgro membars of the student group
which visited Cuba durling the summer of 1964, under
the sponsorship of The SCEC, formed a group known
as the BILI,

NY T--2
Februzry 26, 1965

B, DINMS AND FURPOSES

The follovﬁng "Revolutionary Notes', which
sels forth the aims and purposes of the B had becn
malntained ln the possesslion of ROLERW STEEIE COLLINR;

"REVOLUTTONARY LOTHS

"only through a total national unity of
people with dgtcvmincd resistance as a whole can
the Semi-Fascelst U,S8, government, whlch 1s not
only opnnewaTn“ pbon1o in the United States, bub,
in the countyics of Afrlce--Latin Anerico-fLsia, be
defeated
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"The Black Liberaticn Front proposes the
following points as a gulde for unity among the
pecple and a Program to be followed for freedom
and true equallty among men.

"(1) Down with American Imperialism.

"To dencunce the large monopolies and
businessmen in power who are letting people die
in the streets, here and in other countries, so
that he, the businessman, can reap the profits
from the sweat and blood and starvation and
miserable ¢onditions that we have to suffer
along with our children that he, the businessman,
grows richer and fatter, We must stop accepting
compromises and press thils power structure of the
government to grant full freedom, even if we have
to fight bitterly to take our freedom and llbera-
tlon.

"(2) Oppose passive lines of demonstra-
tions and become more positive so as to enjoy the
freedom of assembly, real freedom of cholce and to
be ready to take up arms and defend oneself and
our fellow revolutionaries who are commitfed as
much as we are to fight and die so that this
country becomes a true free America for our
children and curselves in the future.

"(3) We must work towards discarding all
the old laws and decrees that restrict the people's
patriotic movement and lntroduce new, revolutlonary
laws and decrees.

"Release the persecubed peoples and
revelutionary political prisoners and 1ift the ban
on parties. The people must mobilise arm them-
selves and Join the Armed Reslstance and let those
who have labour power give labour power, those vho
have money give money, those who have guns give
guns and those who have knowledge give knowledge.
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"(4) Reform the government structure,

"Convoka a ‘“*10nal assenbly gonulnely

epresentative of the pzople o adopt a genulnely
domuc=ctjc CﬂﬂﬁLLtUulﬁJ; to cdeterminge the policics
of resistancz and natlonal selvation and to elecy
the national daflcncs governwent, The national
defence goxﬁWbm ent must draw in the revolutlonary
elements of all parties and grouns and mass
organizations, expelling the pro-rascist end pro-
f%scisu elam The national donuno; gov=wnment
chall carry revolutionary pollclces foir resisting
Am:*¢c an 1m“411u1L s and apgressions internally and

saving the nation. o

"(5) Anti-Toperiallst forelgn policy.
"Tn so far es there is no infringement of
goverelignty or logs of fﬂrwituvv forin ﬂut agzression
alliances ond suvppoirt the =hrw“‘10n Tnontq off other
countriecs egainst tho coumov euvmv, Lomperialism.

Uhited with the vorlker- el pant nasses of Latin
hmerica--fela-Alrvics o oppose colOHiLWt&m and
Iuperlalism of England, France., Portugel, qz)u.u,‘l_l'l,

Avstralia ond the Unitad SL“(QH and Canada
"(6) Revolutionary Wertime and econoiic policy.

"Pinancisl policy is to be based on the
princinlae of lott?ng those who have money give
money and collecvive sycbtem of buying Lo help in
ald of those Cthat need help,

Y

"(7) Teprovement of the peoplets living conditions.

"Redueod rent and betiter bousing.

"Relicve the Uncmnloycd, everybody who is

dhysically able to worls will be given & job and &
(s - LY
trade.
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Patrolman WOOD advised that COLLIER had
stated that the officers of the BLF were:

ROBERT COLLIER Leader
MWO@&OD Assistant Program Director
/)/// CHARLES JOHNSON Ideological Expert
Mr, LEZ EDMOND Described agc a UN
Correspondent

Mr. PAUL BOUTELLE Dzscrlibed as Chalrman
off the Preedom Now
Party

E. INTERVIEWS WITH OFFICERS CF THE BLF

ROBERT STEELE COLLIER

On February 17, 1965, ROBERT COLLIER was
interviewed by SAS HENRY E. NAEHLE and PHILLIP H.
SHERIDAN. at the Bronx County House of Detention,

He stated that he and others had planned to participate
in the bombing of natlonal monuments, but that he

did not desire to do inJury to any people at any

time, He stated that he only wanted to call

attentlon to the plight of the Negro people 1in

the US.

He admitted that he had been caught by the
NYCPD with a carton which he, COLLIXER, believed to
contaln sticks of dynamlte and the caps to set the
gynamite off. He would furnish no other informa-
ion,

- 11 =
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CHARLES JOHNSON

On February 18, 1965, CHARLES JOHNSON. was
contacted for interview at Apartment 4D, 390 East
10th Street, New York, New York, by SAS NICHOLAS J.
PURCHIA and ALBERT E. FALIER. Wlithout opening the
apartment door, & male volce answered stating that
he was CHARLES JOHNSON and would not dlscuss any-
thing with the Speclal Agents,

LEZ ‘EDMOND

P :
On February 19, 1965, an individual identi-
fying himself as LEZ EDMOND telephoned the New ..
York-0ffice of the FBI and stated that he did not
desirg\to speak to Special Agents of the FEI,
S/
PAUL B. \BOUTELLE
f '

On February 19, 1965, PAUL:B.: BOQUTELLE,
Park VWest Vlllage, 392 Central Park West, HNew York,
New_York, was contacted by SAS RAYMOND F. MOHR and
ELLSWORTH QUSTAFSON. BOUTELLE denied that he was

a member of the Black Liberation Front. He refused
to comment on his association or acquaintance with
ROBERT OLLIER WALTER BOWE, KHALEEL SAYYED and
_MICHEL DUCLOS He stated that RAY (WOOD) knew
the story-and the "New York Times" report of the
arrests filled in a "lot of gaps". When asked to
explain, he stated he was not interested in being
helpful to the FBI; had no falth in the United
States Government and that the Freedom Now Party,
of which he was Chalrman, was & legitimate political
party and was not engaged in subversive activities.

F, MEMBERSHIP

On August 14, 1964, the SCTC sponsored a
press conference abt JFK Internatlonal Alrport. CHARLES
BERRARD, who identified himself as a spokesman for the
Negro members of the SCTC trip to Cuba,. stated that the
Negro members desired to be known as the BLF.

Special Agent of the FBI
August 14, 1964
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A review of Immigration and Naturalization
Service (INS) records and an examination of passport
photographs reflects the following were the Negro
members of the 1964 trip to Cuba sponsored by the

SCTC: o N/
\/ )
ROBERT STEELEWQOLLIER I e
Passport number ‘E 439 459
211 Eldridge Street
New York; ~New_York ™.~
— n-‘;‘:'- '
HUBERT' FAULKNER
Passport number E 392 855
40T Hellin Street. oy
Charlotte, North Carolina

~\/
CHARLES\.-\JOHNSON - —
Passport number E 443 133 ™

3666 Field _—

Detroit, Michigan ..

Sl
VINCENT BARTHOLEMEW\£YNCH
Passport number 2345196 -
1462 Haight Street . _——

San Francisco, California

\\ ’
GENERAL GDRDON\’BAKER
Passport number D 612 72k
3360 South Ethel
Detrolt, Michigan
ERHEST\A_.- ALLEN, JR,
Passport number E 400 697
8623 A Street
San Francisco, California

ROLAND F,- BEDFORD
Passport number E 395 527
111 Waumbeck Street
Roxbury, Massachusetts

=13 »
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CLARENCE, CHARLES BERRARD, JR.
Passport numbar C 203 old
231 North Westlalie Avenue
Ios Angeles, California

ROBERT DAVID LATES
Passport number ¢ 141 765
c/b Mrs. MARY WILSCn

71 Moxtion Vey

Palo Alto. 011’”ornna

CHARIES EDVAGD S L‘Uﬂ’NS
Pasgport number C 779 453
6179 Wabach Streeset:
Detrolt, Michlgan

SHIRLEY F. STOUWE

Passport nuaboy B 428 756
3701 Powelton Avenuz
Philaﬁclphia, Pennaylvania

LUKE S ;MJhL THREPP
Paaspulu nuaber B 003 658
9363 Ilehber :
Detroit 14, Michigen

Specizl Agent of the FBI
March 2, 1965

On August 17, 1964, INS, JPK Internatlonal
MNirport, made aveilabla INS Forwm 19/, coupleted by
84 indivicduals who rcbturned to the US on fMugust 14,
1964, Included in this group were the ahove 12
individuvals who had indicataed, upon their return
to the US, that they bad visited Cuba while outside
the US.

ent of thoe FBI
65
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WALTER AUGUSTIBOWE

On February 16, 1965, WALTER AUGUST BOWE,
368 East 10th Street, New York, New York, was
“intérviewed by SAS JOHN DENNIS O'CONNELL, PHILIP M,
BROOKS, EUGENE T, WRIGHT and JOHN E, WESTHOFF.

BOWE admitted that he was acqualnted with
BOB COLLIER, KHALEEL SAYYED and an individual named
RAY. RCWE stated that he had made a trip to the
Statue of Llberty approxlmately two weeks previous
for the purpose of plannlng an cuting for the children
of the Henry Street Settlement where BOWE 1s employed.
He would furnish no other informatlion durlng this
interview.

On Rebruary 26, 1965, BOWE was interviewed
by SAS PHILIP M. BROOKS and WILLIAM C, MARTIN,

_ BOWE stated that he 1s acguainted with a
DOUGNJONES, who lives in the Washington,-D.C., area,
BOWE' said that JONES is also "not involved in this".
BOWE described JONES as approximately 32 years of
age, a Negro of medium build, who was a student at
elther Howard or American University in Washlington,
D.C., about five years ago.

ROBERT ¢ MAYNARD

On February 19, 1965, ROBERT C. MAYNARD,
514 South Pershing Avenue, York, Pennsylvania, was
Tcontacted by SAS JOHM WILLIAM DAANE and EDWARD A,
MURPHY., MAYNARD stated that he has known WALTER
BOWE since he was about 15 years of age. He
stated he last saw BOWE during Christmas, 1964,
at BOWE's residence, 368 East 1l0th Street, New
York City. He stated that he knew nothing about
a plot to blow up various historical shrines, He
also denled that he knows any persons involved in
such a plot, except WALTER BCWE, who has been
charged with such involvement,

= 16w
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H, GENERAL ACTIVITIES

Youth Corps League

On February 12, 1965, Patrolman WOOD advised
that COLLIER had indicated to him that the BLF would
attempt to recruit a youkh group called the Youth Corps
League (YCL). COLLIER also stated that he would
arrange for himselif and WOOD ¥o be frained in guerrilla
type tactics "by people'" in Detroit and Canada.

On January 4, 1865, WOOD went to COLLIER's
home, 211 Eldridge Street, New York, New York, and
there he and COLLIER discussed further the organiza-
tlen of the YCL. COLLIER indicated that he was
arranging to have approximately 50 young boys, who
were interested in this activity, attend the meeting
on January 1G, 1965, at the home of PAUL\BOUTELLE.

On January 10, 1965, WOOD went to BOUTELLE's
home, 392 Central Park West, New York, New York,
where he met COLLIEH and BOUTELLE and two youths, who
were the only boys out of the 50 who showed up for
the meeting. At thls meeting, COLLIER made an
inflamatory speech about how they could really harass
and neutralize the New Yorlk City Pollce 1n any
future riots, After the meeting, WOOD stated that
BOUTELLE expressed disfavor wilith the way COLLIER
spoke to the boys and disagreed with him, lest they
frighten them away with vioclent talk, without proper
indoctrinatlon.

Interview with JAMES HENDERSON

Cn March 1, 1965, JAMES HENDERSON, 120
West 116th Street, New York, New York was interviewed
by SAS JOHN DENNLS O'CONNELL and JAMES P, HALLERON.

v ST en
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Jn Canads, COLLIER met with MICHELE SAULNTER
and MICHELLE DUCLOS, Canadian natlonals, in en elfort
to obtaln thirity pounds of plastics, ten blasting capse
and siz feel of primer cowrd. On February 2, 19605,
COLLIER and VWOOD wcburned to New Youlr Clty without
the explosives; however, COLLIER Indiceated he made
arrangeincnts whereby DUCLOS would deliver the ex-
plosives to him in New York City on ¥ebruvary 15,

1965, On Februvaiy 15, 19565, DUCICS drove fronm
Montreal, Cansda, to New York City. AL 1:45 AN,
Februsry 16, 1965, DUCLOS contacted WOOD and laitew
Informed him to tell COLLIFR that she secrited the
explosives in an empty lot at West 239th Strcet in
the Bronx. % 8:50 AM, Febrygry 16, 1965, COLLI¥R
and V00D rucoverch the carton containing the
explosives &and lumediately upon doing so wvere
arpested by New York CLty Police officers.

On Pebruavy 16, 1965, the ehove facts were
presented to Asslstant United States Attorncy
STEPIIEN B, FAURMAN, Soutllhorn Distelict of New York,
vho authoidlzed the arprest of ROWE, SAVYED, and

DUCLOS ond peodecntion for Conspiracy Lo Dzatroy
Govarnnaznt Peopoeriy.

w XG e
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1. APPENDIX

PROGRESSIVE LABOR PARTY,
PROGRESSIVE LABOR MOVEMENT,
"PROGRESSIVE LABOR™M

A source advised on July 2, 1962, that Progressive
ILabor groups held a conference in New York City on July 1,
1962, where MILTON ROSEN acted as chairman, He read a _
statement at this conference setting forth their intention
to form a new Marxilst-Leninist party in the United States.

‘ROSEN stated that a more formal organization was necessary,

one which would provide a frame-work for all who wanted to
Join in a united effort to bulld an American vanguard, The
forces of this new organizatlon are to consolidate all
exlsting forces arcund Progresslve Labor and organize
additional forces; expand and lmprove political activitiles;
win additional forces to an outliook of Marxlsm-Leninlsm and
increaege the open advocacy of soclalism; develop a sligniflcant

‘Marxist-Leninist program for the new party; and organize a8

collective organization of leaders and members

"The Worker," an Fast Coast Communist
nevwspaper, issue of January 7, 1962,

Page Ten, Columm Three, reported the
expulsion of MILTON ROSEN, former Labor
Secretary of the New York State Communist
Party, from the Communist Party, United
States of America.

A second and third source advised in February, 1963,
that this new Marxlst-Leninist party had nct yet been organlized
on a formal basis, but that Progressive Iabor grpups had been
formed in several localities in line with the proposals of
MILTON ROSEN. The sources advised as of February 1963,
that the leaders of thils group were referring to it
the Progressive labor Movenent,

A fourth source advised on March 15, 1964, that
the Progressive Labor Movement follows, supports, and 1s
politically orlentated toward the Communist Party line of
Red China rather than that of the Soviet Union.

A fifth source advised on March 28, 1964, thst at

a Progressive ILabor Movement meeting held 1in New York City
on that date, it was announced that the Progressive Iabor

Py
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1. ADPINDIX
STUDENT COMAIMIETD
FOR_TRAVIL TO_CUES

"The Coluwbia Cwl," weckly student newsnaper of
Coluuwbia University, New York City, December 12, 1962,
issue, page one, contained en article entitlea "Students
to Visit Cuba Duving Folidays." This artlcle astated in
part that the Ad Hoc Student Commwitteec foir Travel to Cuba
was formed October 14, 1962, by a group of students from
New York City universities, the Unilversity of Wisconsin,
Oberlin College and the University of North Carolina,
tho stated that as students they would like a chance to
see and evaluate the situation in Cuba for themsclves
an¢ had recelived an offcr of transportation and two weeaks
stay in Cuba frow the I'cderation of Unilversity Students in
Haveiz, as guests of the HFederation., The Committee accepted
the offer and applied to the Unlted States State Depariment
for passport valldatlon which was refused; however, over
fifty students planned to defy the State Departwent ban
ana go to Cuba.

A source adviced on Decenber 6, 1962, that durlng
Deceinber, 1862, it was leurncd that the AS Hoc Student
Committee for Travel to Cuba had reccently been formed by
the Progressive Labox (Group.

A second cource advised on September 13, 1963,
that a group of 50 individuals who had eassewbled in New
York City, departed New York City by alr on June 25, 1963,
and traveled to Peris, France; Prague, Cgzcchoslovakia; and
then to Havana, Cuba. The group reaained In Cuba until
Avgust 24, 1963, at which time they departed by air for
New York City via Madweid, Spain, The group arrived in
New York City on August 29, 1963,

The same sourvce advised that the leaders of the
group were wowbers of Progressive labor and the trip was
planncd and organized by FProgressive Labor members.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE —
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
In Reply, Please Refer to New York, New York
File No.

By &

March 5; 1965

Titlé} Black Liberation Front

Character: Internal Securlity - Miscellaneous

Reference 1s made to the reportof Special

Agent Daniel J. Quigley, dated and captloned as
above at New York.

All sources (except any listed below) whose
identitles are concealed in referenced communicatlon
have.furnished reliable information in the past.

NY T-2, with whom insufficient contact
has been had to determlne reliabllity.

Thls document contalins nelther recommentatlions nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and 1s loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be dlstrilbuted outslde your agency.

DECLASSIFIED
E.O. 13526, Sec. 3.5
NLI/RAE [o-4O

NARA, Date__@ -23-//"
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